
 
 

Planning Board – July 24, 2017, 6:30PM 
City Hall Council Chambers – 3 Washington Street, 2nd floor 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to order – roll call 
 
II. Minutes of previous meeting – June 22, 2017 
 
III. Public Hearing 

1. S-04-17 – 62 Nims Road – Subdivision – Applicant Wendy Pelletier of Cardinal Surveying & 
Land Planning, on behalf of owners John & Frances Bolles, proposes to subdivide property 
located 62 Nims Road into three lots.  A waiver is requested from Section III.B.6 Hillside 
Protection of the Planning Board Site Plan and Subdivision Regulations. The existing site is 
19.48 acres in size and located in the Rural Zoning District (TMP# 903-19-015). 

 
2. S-03-17 – 72 Old Walpole Road – Subdivision – Applicant Wendy Pelletier of Cardinal 

Surveying & Land Planning, on behalf owner, Rick Willson proposes to subdivide property 
located 72 Old Walpole Road.  The site is 1.03 acres in size and located in the Low Density 
Zoning District (TMP# 152-04-003). 

 
3. SPR-08-17 – Water & Grove Streets – Site Plan – Applicant Wendy Pelletier of Cardinal 

Surveying & Land Planning, on behalf owner Jeanette Wright proposes a commercial parking 
lot.  The site is 4,635 SF in size and located in the High Density Zoning District (TMP# 028-
03-011). 

 
4. SPR-578, Mod. 1 – 219 West Street – Mobil Gas Station – Site Plan – Applicant/Owner 

Summit Distributing, LLC proposes re-development of a gas station/convenience 
store/canopy/underground fuel storage and shifting of Ashuelot Street driveway.  The site is 
18,240 sf in size and located in the Commerce Zoning District (TMP# 098-02-014). 

 
VI. New Business 
 
VII. Director Reports 
    Transition to Electronic Devices  
 
VII. Upcoming Dates of Interest – August 2017 

Planning Board Meeting – August 28, 6:30 PM 
Planning Board Steering Committee – August 15, 12:00 PM 
Joint PB/PLD Committee – August 14, 6:30 PM 
Planning Board Site Visits – August 23, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed 

Page 1 of 70



THIS PAGE IS INTENDED TO BE BLANK. 

Page 2 of 70



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

June 26, 2017 

 

Page 1 of 7 

CITY OF KEENE 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

Monday, June 26, 2017 6:30 PM Council Chambers 

 

Members Present 

Gary Spykman, Chairman  

Douglas Barrett, Vice-Chair Spykman 

Mayor Kendall Lane 

Andrew Bohannon 

George Hansel 

Pamela Russell Slack 

Chris Cusack 

 

Staff: 

Tara Kessler, Planner 

Michelle Chalice, Planner 

 

Members Not Present: 

Nathaniel Stout 

Martha Landry 

Tammy Adams, Alternate 

David Webb, Alternate 

 

I. Call to order – Roll Call 

Chair Spykman called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and a roll call was taken. 

 

II. Minutes of previous meeting – May 22, 2017 

A motion was made by George Hansel to accept the May 22, 2017 minutes. The motion was seconded by 

Pamela Russell Slack and was unanimously approved.  

 

III. Driveway 

1. Archway Farms – 183 Arch Street – Driveway – Property owner Mark Florenz, owner of 

Archway Farms seeks to add a second driveway to the property.  The existing driveway serves 

the residence. An additional driveway is proposed to accommodate the truck deliveries needed 

for the family’s farm business. The 56-acre property is in the Agricultural Zoning District 

(TMP# 917-11-028). 

 

Chair Spykman noted this is not a public hearing although the Board does accommodate public comment.  

 

Mr. Mark Florenz, Applicant, stated this property contains two parcels, 80 acres in size. It is a historic 

property that has not been actively farmed in many years. They are starting a farm business, which will be 

mostly wholesale. He noted the existing driveway is not adequate as it is too sharp and too close to the 

house. He talked about a cement truck that punctured its tire because it could not make the turn and hit the 

stonewall. Mr. Florenz stated this driveway is very picturesque and he hates to block it off. He stated he 

would like to keep the existing driveway and use it just for the personal residence. He stated there is not 

much traffic that comes into the property because they are mostly a wholesale business. He stated this is a 

property, which is zoned agricultural, and felt it might be a good area for commercial activity. 

 

Planner Michel Chalice addressed the Board next. Ms. Chalice stated this is a circumstance where a local 

business is trying to support the community. The Applicant has met all the requirements for a second 

driveway, and staff has no concerns. Engineering staff has also reviewed the application and recommends 

approval, but indicates the requirement of a culvert. Staff had no additional comments.  

 

Councilor Hansel clarified there was sufficient sight distance on both sides. Ms. Chalice stated there was 

adequate sight distance on both sides.  

 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 70



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

June 26, 2017 

 

Page 2 of 7 

Board Discussion and Action 

A motion was made by Mayor Kendall Lane that the Planning Board approve an application and 

exception for a second residential driveway on the west side of Arch Street (TMP917-11-028) subject to 

the following conditions: 

1. The applicant will procure all necessary permits and approvals prior to commencing 

construction. 

 

The motion was seconded by Pamela Russell Slack and was unanimously approved. 

 

IV. Public Hearing 

1. S-02-17 – 533 Winchester Street – Subdivision – Applicant Wendy Pelletier of Cardinal 

Surveying & Land Planning, on behalf of owner SNG, LLC, proposes to subdivide the existing 2.88 

acre parcel at 533 Winchester Street into two lots.  The site is located in the Low Density Zoning 

District (TMP# 911-26-040).  

 

A.   Board Determination of Completeness. 

Planner Tara Kessler stated the applicant requests exemption from providing the following technical 

reports: grading, landscaping, and traffic plan. Since this application is not associated with any new 

development, staff feels it would have no merits on the application. Staff recommended the Board accept 

the application for S-02-17 as complete. A motion was made by George Hansel that the Board accept this 

application as complete. The motion was seconded by Pamela Russell Slack and was unanimously 

approved. 

 

B. Public Hearing 

Ms. Wendy Pelletier addressed the Board on behalf of the applicant. Ms. Pelletier referred to the long and 

skinny 2.88 acre lot. There are currently two dwellings on this lot and the applicant is proposing to divide 

the lot into two parcels.  The existing house would be located on one parcel and the existing cottage on 

the other. Currently the existing parcel is served by one driveway and the proposal is to close off that 

driveway and move to a shared driveway, which would be provide direct access to the cottage and house.  

 

Both dwellings are accessed by city water and sewer.  

 

Dr. Cusack asked for clarification as to what exactly is going to happen with the existing driveway. Ms. 

Pelletier stated the existing driveway will be closed off and relocated to the south.   

 

Staff comments were next. Ms. Kessler addressed the Board.  She noted that most of the Board’s 

development standards are not applicable for this request since there is no new development being 

proposed at this time. Ms. Kessler stated they did receive communication from an abutting property 

owner regarding drainage concerns and referred to photos with respect to this issue.  

 

Ms. Kessler stated staff did visit the site and noticed the existing drainage pattern is such that the storm 

water flows from the adjacent property to the south over the site and pools in a lower area. At times the 

water might pool onto adjacent properties to the north. In an attempt to address any future drainage 

concerns, staff recommend the Board consider a condition of approval that would require the owner or 

future owners to have a drainage report be prepared by a licensed engineer and approved by the City 

Engineer before the issuance of a building permit for any future development on the sites.   

 

Mr. Bohannon asked what assurance the City has that the first driveway would be actually discontinued 

because it does have a curb cut. Mr. Kessler stated according to City Code they would not be permitted to 

have two curb cuts without Planning Board approval.  The Applicant will need to apply for an excavation 

permit when they relocate the second driveway, at which time the applicant would need to show the first 

driveway has been or will be closed off.  

 

Page 4 of 70



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

June 26, 2017 

 

Page 3 of 7 

Chair Spykman asked whether there was any evidence that the drainage issue was exasperated by the 

clearing of the land. Ms. Kessler stated it is staff’s understanding from communication with abutters that 

the drainage issue was a pre-existing condition, prior to the clearing of the land and it is continuing to be 

an issue. Chair Spykman asked whether the proposed language has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 

Ms. Kessler stated that the language is nearly identical to that used previously for a subdivision on Elm 

Street.  This language had been developed and reviewed by the City Attorney for the Board to consider in 

its review and approval of the Elm Street subdivision. 

 

Chair Spykman asked for public comment next. 

 

Ms. Amanda Henderson 16 Bergeron Avenue stated the pictures the Board has are ones taken from her 

property. Ms. Henderson agreed there have always been issues with water but the clearing has increased 

this problem and the drainage goes further down than it used to. She indicated the concern is the water 

table, pooling of the water and mosquito issues. She felt these issues need to be addressed before anything 

more is done on the property.  

 

Ms. Patricia Dion of 10 Bergeron Avenue stated she was confused as to what exactly is being subdivided.  

Ms. Pelletier stated there would a ¼ acre around the house and the remaining 2.6 acres will go with the 

cottage (cottage and house will be on separate lots).  

 

Ms. Dion asked whether this means the driveway, road etc. will all be approved today. Ms. Kessler stated 

what the applicant is requesting today is a subdivision and what the Board would be doing today is 

approving the discontinuance of the existing driveway and its relocation to the south.  

 

With no further comments, the Chair closed the public hearing. 

 

C.   Board Discussion and Action  

A motion was made by Mayor Kendall Lane that the Planning Board approve S-02-17, as shown on the 

plan identified as “Subdivision Plan, 917-26-040-0000 533 Winchester Street Keene, NH 03431” 

prepared by Wendy S. Pelletier, dated May 17, 2017 at varying scales with the following conditions: 

 

1.  Owner’s signature appears on plan prior to signing by Planning Board Chair. 

 

2. A conditional note be added to the plan that reads as follows: “The Owner a 

And the owner’s heirs, successors, and assigns agree that any future development of the 2.6 acre 

lot be in a manner consistent with the Planning Board Development Standards 1 (A) and 1 (D) in 

that all drainage systems shall be designed to void changing surface water and groundwater levels 

on adjacent properties, unless specifically approved by the City Engineer and unless agree to by 

mutual agreement of the affected property owner(s) through appropriate easement or other 

covenant intent to run with the affected lands. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the 

owner shall submit a drainage report prepared and sealed by a professional engineer and reviewed 

by the City Engineer that demonstrates compliance with these standards.  

 

The motion was seconded by George Hansel. 

 

2. SPR-895, Mod. 1 – 30-42 Production Avenue – Site Plan – Applicant Jim Phippard of 

Brickstone Land Use Consultants, LLC, on behalf of owner A. Ranger Curran Jr., proposes to build a 

3,200 sf addition for warehouse space at the rear of the existing 30,000 sf building.  The site is 3.08 acres 

in size and located in the Industrial Zoning District (TMP# 702-01-010). 

 

A.   Board Determination of Completeness. 

Ms. Kessler stated the applicant requested exemption for providing a landscape plan. Due to the nature of 

the application, staff feels this will have no bearing on the merits of this application. Ms. Kessler 

recommended to the Board that they accept the application for SPR-895 as complete. A motion was made 

Page 5 of 70



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

June 26, 2017 

 

Page 4 of 7 

by George Hansel that the Board accept this application as complete. The motion was seconded by 

Pamela Russell Slack and was unanimously approved. 

 

B. Public Hearing 

Mr. David Bergeron of Brickstone Land Use Consultants addressed the Board and stated this property is 

located on Production Avenue. The rear of the building has a large gravel area as well as loading docks. 

The building has separate tenants and one of those tenants would like to add on warehouse space to their 

property to the rear. Mr. Bergeron showed how vehicles would enter and exit the property. There will be a 

dumpster located to the back of the building, which will not be visible. 

 

Mr. Bergeron went on to say that there is no additional lighting being proposed for this site except for 

some security lighting. He added this addition is for extra warehouse space. Offices will be located to the 

front of the site. The addition will mimic the design and appearance of the existing building, which is 

painted concrete blocks. 

 

Staff comment was next. Ms. Kessler stated because this addition is located to the rear of the site it will 

not be visible from Production Avenue. Some of the Board’s standards like screening and landscaping are 

not applicable to this application. She indicated the applicant did request a waiver from the lighting 

standard’s uniformity ratio requirement. Since the parking lot lighting is not being changed and only a 

few new wall-mounted fixtures are being added, a waiver would not be necessary. The lighting being 

proposed meets the Board’s standards. 

 

With respect to Comprehensive Access Management, Ms. Kessler noted that at last month’s meeting, the 

Board approved the temporary CNG facility at the end of Production Avenue for Liberty Utilities. The 

owners of that parcel will have an easement on this property for tractor trailer trucks to turn in and out of 

the southern entrance. Staff does not see a conflict with this applicant’s proposal.  

 

There are wetlands and a tax ditch on this parcel (east of the parcel). The existing hard pack gravel area is 

within the surface water protection buffer but the applicant is not proposing to do any work within this 

buffer and hence this meets the standard. Staff did raise concern about the increase in paved areas and the 

potential impact it might have on the adjacent wetland complex. However, the applicant’s drainage report 

shows there won’t be any increase of stormwater runoff as a result of this addition. The report notes that 

the existing hard pack surface has the same drainage co-efficient as the proposed addition and pavement. 

This concluded staff’s comments.  

 

There was no public present for comment. 

 

C.   Board Discussion and Action  

A motion was made by Mayor Kendall Lane that the Planning Board approve SPR-895, Modification #1 

as shown on the plan set entitled “Building Addition for Autoparts International 32 Production Avenue 

Keene New Hampshire 03431 prepared by Brickstone Land Use Consultants LLC, on May 19, 2017 and 

last revised on June 9, 2017 at a scale of 1” = 20’; with the following conditions: 

1. Prior to signature by Planning Board Chair, Owner’s signature on plan. 

 

The motion was seconded by George Hansel and was unanimously approved. 

 

3. SPR-07-17 – 143 West Street – Site Plan – Applicant David Bergeron of Brickstone Land Use 

Consultants, LLC, on behalf 143 West Street, LLC proposes to build a 2-story addition with a 

1,520 sf footprint to the rear of the building.  The site is 0.40± acres in size and located in the 

Office Zoning District (TMP# 002-02-012). 38 

 

A.   Board Determination of Completeness 

Ms. Chalice stated the applicant has requested exemptions for items not present on the site and 

recommended to the Board that the application SPR-07-17 be accepted as complete. A motion was made 

Page 6 of 70



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

June 26, 2017 

 

Page 5 of 7 

by George Hansel that the Board accept this application as complete. The motion was seconded by 

Pamela Russell Slack and was unanimously approved. 

 

B. Public Hearing 

Mr. David Bergeron addressed the Board and stated this property is located on West Street across from 

Peoples Bank (corner of West and Colorado Streets). The owner of this property has a law office at this 

location and would now like to add a residence to the rear so he could live here.  

 

This would be a two-story addition. The first floor would be for storage space, mechanical space and for a 

two bay garage. The parking will be reconfigured to add more parking to accommodate the needs of the 

residence, and the circular driveway will be closed off. The Applicant received a variance to allow for 12 

parking spaces when 16 parking spaces are required. The Applicant also received approval from the 

Zoning Board to permit mixed use on this property, which is not allowed in the Office District.  

 

Mr. Bergeron referred to where the handicap spaces and the ADA ramp is located. The ramp is now going 

to be placed inside the building to access the porch. It will still meet the requirement for slope and access. 

The ADA ramp is just to serve the office.  

 

Mr. Bergeron referred to where the water and sewer lines would come in from Colorado Street to strictly 

service the residence.  

 

Mr. Bergeron noted that by reconfiguring the parking lot, there is a small increase in lot coverage (600 

square feet). To accommodate this increase, an infiltration strip is being added to the rear of the site for 

roof runoff. There will also be an infiltration catch basin installed in the parking lot with a perforated pipe 

with stone attached to it. 

 

Some of the landscaping is going to be replaced and new landscaping will be installed to the rear of the 

site. The two large trees will be preserved. Landscaping will be added to screen the parking lot. 

 

Two lights are being added to meet the standard. The original plan was to reduce the light levels to 50%. 

However, per staff advice the light will be turned off at night.  

 

Mr. Bergeron referred to a rendering of what the addition would look like. The building would be of a 

type of composite material used commonly for trim and siding. Mr. Bergeron stated there is going to be a 

bike rack installed but it will be located on the covered porch.  

 

Chair Spykman referred to the lower elevation facing the abutter and felt this seemed like a large blank 

wall. Mr. Bergeron stated there is landscaping along this façade. The Chair stated as long as there was 

some landscaping to break up the wall he was satisfied. 

 

Staff comments were next. Ms. Chalice stated this application supports the smart growth principles of the 

City, specifically, the ability to create a live work situation. Ms. Chalice talked about the drywell being 

created in the center of the parking lot and hoped more could be seen in the city as this isolates the 

infiltration in the center of the lot through a perforated pipe. 

 

Ms. Chalice further noted this application reduces the number of curb cuts on Colorado Street from two 

down to one. She stated staff also appreciates the accommodation with lighting. Ms. Chalice noted the 

addition does reflect traditional architectural aspects like a gable roof as well as the faux garage door. The 

applicant did not have a landscaping requirement but they chose to do so anyway. 

 

There was no public comment so the Chairman closed the public hearing.  

 

 

 

Page 7 of 70



Planning Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT 

June 26, 2017 

 

Page 6 of 7 

C.   Board Discussion and Action  

A motion was made by Mayor Kendall Lane that the Planning Board approve SPR-07-17 as shown on the 

plan set entitled “Proposed Addition for Single Family Residency” prepared by Brickstone Land Use 

Consultants, LLC, dated May 19, 2017, 

at a scale of 1” = 20’; with the following conditions: 

 

1. Prior to signature by Planning Board Chair, Owner’s signature on plan. 

 

2. Prior to signature, submittal security for landscaping, site stabilization and an “as-built” plan 

in a form and amount acceptable to the Planning Director and City Engineer. 

 

The motion was seconded by Pamela Russell Slack and was unanimously approved. 

 

V. New Business 

Dr. Cusack stated the City’s new website is a great step up and complemented the staff who worked on 

this project. 

 

VI. Director Reports 

 Board Survey 

Ms. Kessler stated this is an initiative of the City Manager and all Boards and Commissions of the City 

are being requested to complete this survey. The Manager is asking that the survey be completed by mid-

July. She asked that Board members submit their completed surveys to the Planning Department or to the 

Clerk’s Office at City Hall. 

 

 Transition to Electronic Devices 

Ms. Chalice stated in an effort to save on paper, the City is transitioning to digital material and to that end 

all Board members would be provided with a Chrome Books. There will be trial run in July where there 

will be Chrome Books and paper brought in. Councilor Hansel who has had some experience in using this 

at Council level but felt writing down comments was a little difficult. 

 

VII. Upcoming Dates of Interest – July 2017 

Planning Board Meeting – July 24, 6:30 PM 

Planning Board Steering Committee – July 11, 12:00 PM 

Joint PB/PLD Committee – July 10, 6:30 PM 

Planning Board Site Visits – July 19, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Krishni Pahl 

Minute Taker 

 

Reviewed by: Tara Kessler, Planner 

 

 

 

Page 8 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

K:\BOARDS\PLANNING\Applications\Subdivisions\S-04-17 62 Nims Rd\S-04-17 Staff Report.doc         

Page 1 of 3 

S-04-17 – 62 NIMS ROAD SUBDIVISION 

Request: 

Applicant Wendy Pelletier of Cardinal Surveying & Land Planning, on behalf of owners John & Frances 

Bolles, proposes to subdivide property located 62 Nims Road into three lots.  A waiver is requested from 

Section III.B.6 Hillside Protection of the Planning Board Site Plan and Subdivision Regulations.  The 

existing site is 19.48 acres in size and located in the Rural Zoning District (TMP# 903-19-015). 

 

Background: 

The Applicant proposes to subdivide the lot at 62 Nims Road into three residential building lots. The 

existing 19.48-acre parcel is currently located on the east side of Nims Road, and slopes east towards 

Otter Brook Dam.  There is an existing residential structure located on the property as well as multiple out 

buildings.   

 

The proposed subdivision would create a 6.73-acre lot where the existing dwelling is located. To the 

south of this lot would be a new 7.21-acre lot.  This lot would contain an existing shed and barn. To the 

north of this lot would be a new 5.54-acre lot. Currently a small spring house is located in this area; 

however, the proposed northern-most lot would remain predominately undeveloped. No new development 

is proposed at this time.   

 

Completeness: 

Since this application is not associated with any new development, the Applicant has requested 

exemptions from having to provide the following technical reports / plans: Grading, Landscaping, 

Lighting, Drainage, and Traffic. After reviewing this request, Staff has determined that exempting the 

Applicant from submitting this information would have no bearing on the merits of the application.  Staff 

recommends that the Planning Board grant these exemptions and accept the application as “complete.”  

 

Departmental Comments: 

Staff from the City’s Police, Public Works and Code Departments did not identify any issues with this 

proposal. The Applicant has addressed comments made from the Fire Department.  

    

Application Analysis: 

The following is a review of the Board’s relevant development standards in relation to the proposed 

application: 

 

1. Drainage: As no new development is proposed at this time, this standard appears to be met. However, 

the Applicant has provided a note on the Plan that states, “Grading of the proposed house sites shall 

be done in accordance with the City of Keene Development Standards.”  

   

2. Sedimentation & Erosion Control: As no new development is proposed at this time, this standard 

appears to be met.   

 

3. Hillside Protection:  The Applicant notes that 20% of the existing 19.48-acre lot is precautionary 

slopes and 8.5% are prohibitive slopes. Precautionary slopes are those of 15% - 25% slope where any 

land area is shown to have an elevation gain of 10-feet over a horizontal distance between 66- and 40- 

feet. Prohibitive slopes are those of >25% slope where any land area is shown to have an elevation 

gain of greater than 10-feet over a horizontal distance of 40-feet or less. 

 

Section III.B.6 Hillside Protection of the Planning Board Site Plan and Subdivision Regulations, 

which states “Except for Conservation Residential Development Subdivisions, for all proposed 

subdivisions of parcels greater than fifteen (15) acres in size, land areas meeting the definition of a 

prohibitive slope shall be excluded in the calculation of minimum lot size for each new lot…fifty (50) 

Page 9 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

K:\BOARDS\PLANNING\Applications\Subdivisions\S-04-17 62 Nims Rd\S-04-17 Staff Report.doc         

Page 2 of 3 

percent of land areas meeting the definition of a precautionary slope shall be excluded in the 

calculation of minimum lot size for each new lot.”  

 

After calculating for the presence of precautionary and prohibitive slopes, the proposed northern most 

lot of 5.54-acres would have only 2.68-acres of land to attribute towards minimum lot size.  The 

Rural Zone requires a minimum lot size of 5 acres.  

 

The Applicant is seeking a waiver from the Section III.B.6. of the Planning Board Subdivision 

Regulations.  The Applicant notes that there is 1.13-acres of the proposed northern lot that are not 

affected by steep slopes or wetlands.  This area is at the front of the lot, where there is adequate space 

for a potential residential structure, driveway, septic system and well.   

 

The Applicant has included a note on the proposed Subdivision Plan that states, “Work performed 

within the precautionary and prohibitive slope areas shall conform to the City of Keene Hillside 

Protection Ordinance.”  The City’s Hillside Protection Ordinance (Article XII of the Zoning 

Ordinance) was developed with the purpose of protecting the City’s ecological and scenic resources 

from undue adverse impacts resulting from development of steep slopes and to guide development of 

those hillside areas where development can be safely accomplished through carefully designed, low-

impact development.  The issuance of any future building permit would be dependent on compliance 

with this Ordinance, and would involve a review by the City Engineer.   

 

The Applicant has been asked to address the following four waiver criteria in their presentation before 

the Board.  The Board must determine that these criteria have been met in order to issue a waiver 

from the standard.  

a) That granting the waiver will not be contrary to the spirit and intent of these regulations;   

b) That granting the waiver will not increase the potential for creating adverse impacts to 

abutters, the community or the environment;  

c) That granting the waiver has not been shown to diminish the property values of abutting 

properties. 

d) Consideration will also be given to whether strict conformity with the regulations or 

Development Standards would pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant. 

 

4. Snow Storage & Removal: The proposed lots would have ample space for snow storage on site.  

 

5. Flooding: This property is not located within the 100-year floodplain.  

 

6. Landscaping: No new landscaping is proposed at this time.  

 

7. Noise: No noise impacts would be generated as a result of this proposal.  

 

8. Screening: This standard is not applicable to this proposal. 

 

9. Air Quality: No impacts to air quality would be generated as a result of this proposal.  

 

10. Lighting: No new lighting is proposed at this time. 

  

11. Sewer and Water: No City sewer and water connections currently service this lot.  The existing 

dwelling has an onsite septic system and well.  

 

12. Traffic:  This standard is not applicable to this proposal. 

 

Page 10 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

K:\BOARDS\PLANNING\Applications\Subdivisions\S-04-17 62 Nims Rd\S-04-17 Staff Report.doc         

Page 3 of 3 

13. Comprehensive Access Management: The Applicant includes a note on the Subdivision Plan that 

states “The proposed driveway(s) will be constructed in accordance with City Driveway Standards.  A 

permit shall be obtained from the Code Enforcement Office before construction of the driveway 

begins. A permit shall be obtained from the Public Works Department Prior to any excavation within 

the City Right of Way.  The City Engineering Division shall be contacted 48-hours in advance to 

inspect the driveway.  Driveways over 300 feet long shall have a turn around for fire equipment.” 

This standard appears to be met.  

 

14. Hazardous & Toxic Materials: The Applicant notes that there are no known hazardous and toxic 

materials on the site.  

 

15. Filling & Excavation:  No filling and excavation is proposed.   

 

16. Wetlands: Wetlands are present on the property.  Approximately 1.7-acres of wetlands are located on 

the south-east portion of the existing lot.  A smaller area of wetlands is located along the northern 

edge of the existing parcel. The Applicant has depicted the delineated wetlands areas as well as the 

75’ Surface Water Protection Buffer on the proposed Subdivision Plan.  The wetland delineation was 

completed on April 11, 2017 by a NH Certified Wetland Scientist.  

 

The Applicant has deducted the wetland areas from the calculation of minimum lot size, and has 

demonstrated there is sufficient remaining developable area on the proposed lots. This standard 

appears to be met.  

 

17. Surface Waters: There are no surface waters present on the property other than wetlands.  

  

18. Stump Dumps: The Applicant has included a note on the Subdivision Plan that states: “On-site burial 

of stumps from land clearing shall be in accordance with RSA 14-M:1.  Stump burial shall not be 

within 75’ of any public or private water system. The Bureau of Solid Waste shall be notified of any 

intent to bury stumps.” 

  

19. Architecture & Visual Appearance: This standard is not applicable to this proposal. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPLICATION: 

 

Staff will provide a recommendation at the Planning Board meeting on July 24, 2017.  

Page 11 of 70



CITY OF KEENE I PLANNING BOARD 
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

Date Received/Date of Submission: Project Name 
.=3- i. . .,·r- .s l -U=~. Dtll S.i cr-i 
(_, 2. ~ ' 1'-'\ '5 ~ c .!--(? 

!UN l 6 20t? 
~~=~~-:----------f Date of pre-application meeting: 

Tax Map Parcel number(s) 
..2. (.) 2._ - -' - 2._ - .£.. !.._5_ . Q_ ~ £._ ~ Date Application is Complete: 

--- -- --- --- - Planning 

Project 
Address: 

Acreage/S.F. 
of Parcel: I'] ;"'\-B I - ---

Zoning 
District: 

/Z.LtiZ-t>l-

Address: 

. J, >Ht--) 
Telephone/E-mail: 352. - B B :2..l 

Signature: 

Name: 

Address: 4 U>.:> 

Telephone/E-mail: 449- 0.:-t'; I 
0... 

0... ~--------------~------------------~------------~ 
~ Signature: __ -L .. L ll/ t,.L cL 

Descriptive Narrative Including 
l::l Sedimentation Control of development 

li Proposed uses D Vegetation D Parcel size 

/ 

D Location of access points 0 Debris management D Proposed stormwater, drainage & erosion plan 

DDi & debris 

A complete application must include the following 

0 Two (2) copies of completed application forms signed & dated 

8' Two (2) copies of descriptive narrative 

r:/ Certified listofall owners ofproperty within 200' 

~ Two (2) sets of mailing labels, per abutter 

rs/ Seven 

~Plans stamped/signed by reg. professional 

13"' Two (2) copies on 8.5" x 11" or 11" x 17'' 

Gil/ Three (3) copies of all technical reports 

Q' A check to cover the costs oflegal notice to advertise 

the notices out to abutters 

K:\Administration - Planning Department\FORMS\Subdivision\Subdivision Application.docx 7.2.201 2 

Page 12 of 70



CARDINAL SURVEYING ,il,ND Lil,ND PlANNING, LLC 
w C====================================================== 

June 15, 2017 

62 Nims Road 
3 Lot Subdivision 

Project Narrative 

463 Washington Street 
Keene , NH 03431 
(603) 209-1989 

www .cardin a I surveying .net 
'7<now Your Boundaries" 

/[OJ IE IE IE D fU f!mj 
w JUN I 6 2017 ~I 
By_ . _j 
S-04-,-, 

Map 903-19-015-0000 is a 19.48-acre lot with 20% precautionary slopes and 8.5% prohibitive slopes, primarily 
on the north side of the lot. The remainder of the lot slope gently from the road to the rear. There is an existing 
dwelling and several out buildings on the property. Approximately 4 acres is open field at the front of the lot 
There is 1. 7 acres of wetlands in the south-east half of the lot 

Nims Road is a dead-end road, approximately 3200' long with 11 homes. 62 Nims Road is approximately half 
way up the road on the east side. 

The lot is in the rural district and is directly abutted by eight 5+ acre lots. The remaining lots on the road are in 
excess of 10 acres. 

This is a proposed residential 3 lot subdivision. The existing dwelling will be on a 6. 73 acre lot with a lot to the 
north and the south of it 

The lot to the south is 7.21 acres and is impacted by wetlands and a small area of prohibitive slopes. There is 
1.3 acres of open area for building. The driveway will be approximately 300' long from the road with a slope of 
1.5%. 
This lot will consist of 2 tracts. Tract 2 will be retained by this lot if the house lot is sold before the other two 
lots to allow for the remainder of the land to be kept in current use. Upon the sale of this lot, tract 2 will be 
transferred to the house lot. 

The lot to the north is 5.54 acres and is impacted by most of the steep slopes on the entire lot and two small 
areas of wetlands. There is 1.13 acres of open area suitable for building, septic and the driveway. The driveway 
will be approximately 250' long with a slope of 1 o/o. 

There is no building proposed at this time. The requirements for drainage, erosion control, stump and debris 
management is noted in the general notes and will be addressed at the time building permits are applied for. 

Page 13 of 70



CARDINAL SURVEYING AND LJ\ND PL~NN!t'4G, LLC 

~ ====================================================== 

s 

June 15, 2017 

62 Nims Road 
3 Lot Subdivision 

463 Washington Street 
Kee ne , NH 03431 
(603) 2 09-1989 

www. cardin a I su rve yin g. net 
"Know Your Boundaries" 

Waiver Request of Subdivision Regulations IV.C.6-Hillside Protection 

Map 903-19-015-0000 is a 19.48-acre lot with 20% precautionary slopes and 8.5% prohibitive slopes, primarily 
on the north side of the lot. 

A waiver is requested for lot 903-19-015-01000. The proposed lot is 5.54 acres with 2.68 acres of useable land, 
see the lot area calculations on the plans. 1.13 acres of this lot is not affected by slopes, is at the front of the lot 
and has adequate space for a house, driveway, septic and well without impacting the slope areas. 

'fDJ rE rn ~ o ~7 rE ~ 
illl JUN 1 6 2017 W: 
By 

5-0L-4- \I 

Page 14 of 70



. . ... 

lso4-19-001 oooo! 

OAHIEL C. I!ORO£N 
•r MWS ROAD 

:gN:s.~"',.g~m --

!MGNE110 2010 

5/8·- REBAR 
r.a• IJP ~TH 
"GOOORICN" CAP 

l9oJ-1s-o14-o!oo I 
S'rl. "A CAROl~ I!URIIOOCHS 

7•2 !Oi'ST SWANZEY ROAD 
SO)( liOI HALEY I'ARK APT$ 

Sll'AHZ't'r. NH OJ444 
\llll. TS35 PO 25.3 

l90J-19 014-02o5J 

MAURICE ~ICHARO BVRRCUOH! It 
THoRE$0 ANNE 8URROUQHS 

Sf NIIJS ROA.O 
K£&NE, NH ro•Jr 
\.-ot. f~J!5 PO 2.55 

-
l90J- 1g-014-0JOO! 

S~PHCH 0 . c:R'r'l'ZKA 4' 
JENNIE L MI'EZKA 

e5 Hfl4S ROAD 
I<E~. HH W~l 

~ 

p-4"e- ~·~ 
H o2•.Je•,, .. w Dn;1"Eto -

VOC. Htl.l f"' 288 
IU.OZ' 

~/~·· RCIW! 
0. ~' !JP 
3.7' M£ST OF 

--:::!.HER 

LeGEND 

l90J-19- 014 0400! 

DIANN£ 11. -OHT 
71 NIUS ROAO 

KEENE, NH o~•Jr 
VOl. 2~20 I'G 71 ~ 

e - PIN FOUND 

• - MONIJIJDIT f"'UN() 

0 - l!fiiAR SE:T 

• OHF - MILL Ha£ FOIJHO 
8 - DIIIU. H(U S1;T 

;j - U1PUJY fJa.E 

@ · liEU 
• - CAICH B<SI>I 

- 111££ tJiol£ 

- -- - ~ ~A7E'ASUntRlJN£ 
- ~ ---.<t7f--- - CJOSJWO ~T'Cltht UHC 

------- - IICRf.DtNG ~UHf 
n••••••••••••••••"• - SOiL$ UHE 
- · • - · · - - iDOit OF OEI.Jtlj£.A TID ~rt..A.HDS 

- S!OHC WAll 

1:5J /1l! 

SOILS LEGEND 

@ - B£RKSHI~E F1NC SANDY l.OI>M, ~ Ttl B P~c&NT SI.OP£5 

@ - 9£RKSHIRC F1Nf! SANOY l.Q.<M, B TO T 5 P£RCENT SLOPES e -ilERKSH/11£ FIN£ SAHOY WAM. J TO 8 PERCVIT SI.CIP£5, VERY STONY 

@ - BERKSHIIfC FJN£ SANDY LO..W, ! 7'0 ~~ PERCENT SlOPE~ \I£'RY STONY 

8 - 'TVN8R10«-L 'NAN-ROO< OIJTCRCP COMP'l€J(, 8 TO 1.5 PERCENT SLOPES s -lriONI1DHOCK FrNC SAI40 Y C.OA.W, f 5 10 2~ nRC£HT SLOFES, ~y SrtJNY 

l9oJ 1s-oJ5-oooo! 

MICHAEl. F'. SARSON ct 
lill.EEN f'. SA~SON 
~ NIMS ROAO 

KEENE, HH OJ.JI 
\'Ot 22ifa PC d80 

!90J 19- 027- 0100! 

OARY 4t SUSAN 'T'OC11T£ttMAN 
LMNC 'mUST 
74 NIMS FtOAD 

KEf:NC, NH OJ"'lJ 
YOI. 2&55 PG 711 

GRAPHlC SCALE 

i i i 
r Jlf PD'I l 

l illob • 100 tL. 

. •' 

i 

PLAN R£F£RENC£S 
I) Pl.AN I:N11TLEO: "SUBlii..,SJOH OF' PROPERTY OF JAM£5 r. & CHER'rl. 

A. Pom:R KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE"; I"REPARI!O OY: 0/SERNARDO 

~~J(}/'!Ji..fNW o~~'io S..CU'.\i£[,2~oo·: ~ECOROED A T: 

2) f'LAH E'Nn1l.£D: •ru WAP j04 S£C7rON 1~ L.OT 14 SUBDl\IISJON PUcH 
OF LA.'IO Of' tRlAN A. HC'.JIL 4 HJWS ROAD KEENE. NCW H-uH'SHJRt: 
0~1 PRCI'MCD F'OR CliEEH SARSON ISJ BAKER STREET, KoCH£. 
NEW HAW~SH~£ 03~1"; PREPARED IIY' m.IORAN: OAJ!:D' .AJLY 32. 
18!89; R£\lf$£0 THROUGH: l / 2f/OQ; SCA.U': t ••tOO'; RECDROCD An 
C.C.~.D. CAetNET 12 DRAWE~ 4 NUMBER 72 • 

3)PLAN £NWTL.lD: "PLAT OF ~UIAM H. COATE'S SUSOIYrSION NIM$ ROAO 
KFCNE, H.H, •; PREPARFD BY: fHOIIAS W. FU.\'IN, Jilt.; OA7E'O: Fl'B, 
.3, 2GOI; RE~SED 1J1~0CJGH: 4/17/01; SCALE: p•-1001

; RECORDED 
At> C.C.R.O. CAS/NrT !2 OIIAII£R ~ -R !10. 

4) PLAN ENTJ!l.EO' "Pi.AH Of' UNI> OF THE £STA !r OF Ofi.IJ..,J H. 
COATES POJ- fP- -" OFr HIM$ ~OA.D, f<E£NE, NEW H~PSJ.nR~": 
PRFPAit£0 8~ £0WARD C. GOOORICH, JR.; OAJFD: A,.RfL 7, 2005; 
SCALE: t •• rOO'; RECORDeD AT: C.C.R.D. CABINET 12 DRAk"-R 5 
Nl.JMB(R f fO, 

USA COitP CF CNGIN£ER$ OISI< IOB:Ja 
·oeJs 1978 Et...- n$ 10· 
3.s •• 0.5 ' VP 

.1 - s· x e· COHCR£TE v IIO:JNDS 1111'1< DISl<S 

\~T.Z'UP 

~ 
s 03'3l'27" w 

eo.oz 

2011 

N¥'fi0wtl AS A BCVHfJARY UHC ltD.RJSJII£NT 

!9oJ-19- o.J1 - oooo I 
UNITED STA JCS OF AW£RICA 

RfM. OTTE'R BROOK OAU CCRPS 
OF iNC/NEE~$ 

KEeNE. NH OJ.._,f 
VOL a-'4 PO 245 

11E"n.AND OELlNCA TrON WAS COMPt.E tFO IN 
THC AM'A.S SHOMW ON A,_RiL 11, 2017 

JtCCOROtNG TO THE' R£CiCHAL SUPPLEAICNT 
TO THE CORPS Of' £NGINaltS W£1LAND 
O£UN£AnON IIA.HUAL.: NORTH C£HMAL 

AND NORTH£AST REGION, I£R$!CH 2. 
JANUARY 2012 (CRDC/lL TR- 12-1). 

~,Jn 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 

LOCUS 
I • KEENE, NH 

1) 7HC PVRPOSE OF lHIS P\..o\N I$ 10 SU801~ 80.3- IP-Of:J-0000 tNTD 
J R£SIO£HlJAL. LOTS. 

Z) COINER OF RECORD' 
rRANC£S E. 90C.L.fS IRR£\IOCABL£ fRVST 
of~Q SOUTH ROAD 
EAST SIJl.UVAN, NH 0~ 
\OOLUME 2~H PACE 500 

J ) CXl.$1JHG AREA OF' 90J-JQ-0 15-0000: J9,..f.e ACR£'S. 

•J MAP ~£RS REFI!R TO 1'1<£ CITY OF KEENE I'ROPEI!TY MN'S. 

S) CURRCNT ZONJNG: RVRAI. 

AlfN. LOT ARf'A - .5 AC!f£S 
MIN. FRONTAD£ - ~ ,_~T 
MIN. MfDTH AT BVtlDINO LJNt - 200 ~ET 

S£13ACKS' 
nt~T- $0 F'£CT 
$10£ - 50 F'C£T 
RCAif - 50 nET 

0) !liE RIGHT OF' WA Y OF NI .. S ~OAO WAS OETiiRWINED BY THE: LOCA110N 
OF STCNCWAU.S AND MONUMENTS AND IS SHOION TO S£ J ~COS \IIOC 
(40.5 ') 9AS£0 ON !lit! l.AYOV T OF 18" RCCOHOED lN VOl.VIIC I PAC£ 
187 ON F:l.C AT JHF CtTY OF KEENE CLF.RK'S OI"F'iCE. 

1) M£1UOHDS lle:RE OEUNCAml ON APRil. II. 2011 B Y 1JU011iY J. 
nR~A, CWS 030, OF llrRIOIAN LN<D S£1!"'ctS. INC., ~ ~ 0UJ 
HASHVA ffOA.D, stn7E' 'Z; NtiHCifST, NH 03031. IJHON£ 18QJ-S7J-1441. 

8) ElEVATfON$ 1-.R£ 8ASEO CH AN ASSUMED OAntM. CCNTOUR INTF;ffVAl 
IS 5 FCCT. 

9) 90J-1~-01$-0000 IS NOT l>ll>i/N THE TCO >TAl! FLOOl> PLAiN. 

IC) IIORI< PE/ti'CRII£0 llll>iiN THE: PR£c.IV7TONARY AN0 PROHIBITJ>I: 
SI.OPE AREAS SHAU CONFORAI Ttl THE CITY OF K£'£NC HIUSID£ 
PI!O!rCTICN ORD/NAHCE. 

n ) ~~~~::A~~'}~6A:Ji. ~E ~~fR~lfE: ~;:',f£1,NCC 
FROM 1)!( COOE ENFORCEWENT OFFICE 8 £rORt CONSTRIJCT!ON Of' THi' 
MI~WAY IIEGINS. A PERWIT SHAU S£ OBTAINED~ THE PUBUC 
WORKS DCPARTI.IENT PRIOR TO AI'Y EXCAVA TION MITHIN THC CITY 
RIOHT OF WA Y. THE CITY tNO/NCERING OIWSION SHAU OE 
COHTACTFD 48 HOURS MfHIUUAI tN M VANC£ TO INSPCCT JHI' 
DN\ItWA Y. MVEWAY$ 0\ll'H' J00 F££T LCNG ~ HA~ A nJRH 
AAQ(JNO '0/t FIR£ £:01Jii'O'QI T. 

IZ) ON-SI~ SURIAL OF' STIJIM'S FROIJ UNO CU:Ait/NO SHAU II£ IN 
ACCOROANC£ 'M7H RSA 1-4-M: 1. S1UMP IIVRIAl SHALL NOT IJ£ 'MfWTN 
7$ ' OF ANY PUIJLJC OR PRI'IA ~ WA TE'R S'Y'S'TS'M. THE 8 UR£AU 0T 
SOl./0 WASTii SHAU BY. NOTTF/( 0 OF ANY IN!rNT TO BURY 511/MI'S. 

t~) GI!ADING Of' 11iE PROPOSED HOUSE SITe'S SHALL 8£ DON~ t~ 
ACCOftDANCE v.f1H 1H£ C1 OF KEENE 0£~~W£NT STNfOMO~ 

' .f) A CISTERN AND ORY H 
IS REQUII!tD FOR I)OJ- ~ $Nif 'lJ· srE"fm 

JUN 16 2017 ~ 

sy.5:124-l7 

SHEETS 1/2 AND 2/ 2: f:XISn NG CONDITIONS PI.AN & 
PROPOSED CONOtnONS - J LOT SU9DI \11SION 
TO REMAIN ON FILE AT THE: CITY OFFICE 

SHEET 1/1 SU9DIVISION PLAN TO BE Rf:CDROEO 
AT CHESHIRE COUNTY Rf:GISTR Y OF' DEE:DS. 

IN ACCOIIOANC£ 111711 1Hf: - Of' ltSA S7of. 

l'HE: aTY OF KEENE PLANNING 80ARO 
TH1S SVR\00' IS !'HE R£SUl.T OF A RANDOM TRA~RS£ 
VSJNG AN El.CCTRONIC TOTAl. $TAllON ANO W££15 THE 
MINIMUM R£0VtREitiENTS OF AN RVRAL SUI'fYE:Y AS 
SPEC1FIED IN NH LAN 50(1, 1. EXISTING CONDITIONS 

MAP 903·19·015-0000 
62NIMSROAD 

KEENE, NH 03431 

By 

BY - - ------ ----, CHN/ftiAN 

OWNER CERTIFICATION 

t ~AESY ctRnFr 1HJtT TJ·US PU.T CONFORMS 10 AU. 
APPUCAS.C l.OCAI. ZOHINQ OROINANIXS '-NO I<Ul.ES. 

A .A~ 
,~~ . -.. . ·"· .. . ... n 

DA~ 

:: 
i!! 0A7£: JUNE 1~ 2 I SCALE: 1"•100' 

~ PR!PARCO FOR: 

> ~.N FRAHC£S £. 90UES ~ JOHN A 9«1.£S. POA 
D1 46P SOUTH ROI!D 

EAST SVUJVAH, NH OJ4415 
~ '10- & 

CARDINAL tx~"b~~~~NG 
~ Keene, New Hampshire 03431 
~ s Tel. (603) 499·6151 SH1' ,

12 

Page 15 of 70



• ) 

_, .... 

rr=====~~========~====================================~======~=================================r==~======~========:p 

f90-4-19-001-0000J 
OANif'L £, BOROE:N 

41 HIJAS ROAO 
I<CEN£, HH 034.11 
\IOL 2UJ Po 7$41 

f90.3 19-014-0100/ 

SYLVIA CA/tOLIN£ IIURIIOVGHS 
742 \~teST SWANZ£Y ROAO 

BOX 201 HAU:Y PARK APT$ 
SWANZEY, NH 03-

\IOL IIOJ~ PO 28J 

l90J-19-014-0200l 

MAUNe£ Rla<ARO 8111<ROIJCHS It 
-l!f'S£ ANN£ lfl.iRROV(IIoiS 

Lf:G~ND 

151 MMS ROAD 
KC£N£, NH 034J1 
VCI. 183, PC 258 

I s;o-3-r s-o14-o,3oo I 
STF:PHEN 0. GR)El'KA 4r 

.EHME l. GRl'£ZI<A 
B5 NfMS ROAD 

KEEN£, N~ ro4Jt 
yn:_ ~eeJ Pi!i 2s~ 

~-014-04001 
DIANN£ 11. t'lltii;HT 

n Nllo<S ROAD 
K£f'N£, NH OJ<JI 
VO.l 2~20 PG 71~ 

e - 1'111 FWND 
• - J.IOIMIENT FOOND 

0 - II(8AII SCT 

e DHr - MlLL HOLE mMD 
• - DR!U. 14«£ SET 
i:J - unUrv POU 
® - IIIU 
• - CA'ICH 9A51N 

- TRa L»>C 
- APPfiOlCIOIAr£ .osunm IJHl 

--47l- - DJSTJH(; CONTOUit UHE 
------- -/ICI!IDINOS£18ACKUHE 

•••••••••••••••••• .. • - .SOR! UNE' 
- • • - · • - -lWE OF OWH1'Am> lll'l'LAHDS 

- SroNE WALL 

IIAGN£nC 2018 

- ... GOO SOUAI!I! FOOT 
otOICA m> so>nc AREA 

TOTAL LOT FRONTAGE 
~-10-01.!.-000<>. 228.80 ll(T 

1103-10-0IS-OH». 12U8 llET 

003-1D-0,-02C». !72.73 .. f'T 

l90.rl9-o~-ooool 

MICHA.El. F. $.A.R50N * 
EIU'CN F. SAI!SON 

39 NIIJS ROAD 
I(£(NE. HH OJ4JI = 2200 PC ego 

,.. .J P-M•. 

l903-19-027-0100l 

GARY • SVSAN TOCHJlltAIAN 
UVINO 7111/ST 
74 HIM$ ROAD 

K£EN£, NH Ol4J1 
K>L 21J8l5 PO 1r P 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

i T i 

SOILS LcG~ND 

9 - /lf:RKSHJRE FIN£ SANOY LOAM, J TO 8 PERCENT $L0Pf'S 

- SCRKSHIRE nH£ SN<IDV lOAM, B 'TO J~ P£RC£NT SLOPES 

PLAN R(FEfl(NC(S 
I) PLAN £NnTLED: "SI.ISDI\'r$10N W PI!OP£RTY OF JAMfiS T. I< CHERYL 

A. POrn:R KtENfi:, NEW HAMPSHIRE": PREPARED BY: O!SERNAROC 

~~sr.J.,.W!iJJlr~~: ~~7'o ~~··,2~oo·: RE:CORDm AT: 

2) PlAN £1H!TLEO: "TAX MAP 004 Sf:CDON 18 LOT If SUSO!VISlON f"LAN 
OF LAND OF BRIAN A. HCU!E 4 HillS ROAD KEENE, N£W HAMPSHIRE 
OJ4oll I'REPAR£0 FOR EILEEH SAJISOfi UJ .AKE/1 Sl!lttT. I<EtHE, 
NEW HAMPSHJR£ O.u.Jt•: PR£P.Ait£D BY: ~AN; DATEn- Jllt.Y 2~. 

b~~.~.0~~6:..s:£c"r~<::.Jk2:1t~tffl'f2. t••tOO': ltECOROED AT: 

3)PLAN ENDTL(I): "PLAT CF OIWAM H. COA'IES SUBOIYISION NIMS ROAD 
K£EN£. N.H.•: AACPAR£0 9"' IHOUAS W. Fl.AVIH, Jlt.; DA~O: F£8 • 

LOCUS 

- MONADNOCK FJNE SANOY LOAM, f.S TO 2~ PERCENT SLOPES. K'RY StoNY 
.3,. 2001; RE\'tSEO 1HR04JCH: 4/17/0f; SCAt.(: ,•,.roo': RECOitD£0 
AT: C.C.R.D. CA8!NET 11 ORAIIIiR e NV.IHI£R 110, 

.. · 

LOT AREA CALCULATIONS 

~03-19-015-0000 
EXISTIN<> 29J.OilJ s.F. Of< 0.73 AeRtS 
'tiii[T\ANOS: -15,141 s.r. 
~ CW P~tCAUnONAA~ SI.OP.s, -20,1W s.r. 
~OHIBinlf: Sl~ - 7,214 s.r. 
USAIIL loll£k 24U48 $.1. OR S. 74 AalfS 

1103-19-01~-0100 
E)Q$11NG: 241,321 5.11'. OR 5.5-4 Aat£5 
lln.ANDS' - 3,NS S.r. 
~ OF PftECAUTIOHAAY SlOPES: -82,&74 S.f , 
I'OCHISITM SI.Of'£S: - &?,MS s.r. 
V$A.!!Jl£ Afttk 118,137 S.F'. OR 2.8& ACRIS 

903-19-015-0200 
lXISnMG: 314,07'9 S.l'. OR 7.21 Aat£$ 
I'(~ -Sft.:Je1 $.(, 
SOli OF PMCAl111<>'1AAY 51.01'£$, -732 s.r. 
~Oiil.,~vt S~.OP£5: -e.o11 s.r. 
Us.AEil£ ARlk ~.0411 S.F. a1 5. 74 Aeft[S 

i 

\ 
\ 

4) PLAN lNn1L£O:•I'LAN OF LAND OF 7H£ ESTATE OF IOIWIW H. 
COA l'!'S' 80.l-1t-.J.5 OFF" HfitiS .WAD, K££H£. NEW HAMPSHIRE•: 
PREPARED BY< COWARO C. GOOOR!CH, .JR.; OA'I!:D: APIIIL 7, 2008: 
SCAt(: f"•fCo•; RFCOR0£0 AT: C.C.R.D. CASIN£T 12 DRAMR .5 
NUMBEif 11ii0. 

liSA CORP OF £HQINEERS DISK 10838 
'0938 1078 El.-77~. 70' 
J. tt•l 0.5 ' UP 

/

J - e• X • • CONCRf'~ 
BOVHOS Mt'Di 0151<5 

_ 1.2' UP 

!903·-19·-031-0000 i 
UNilED StAlrS OF AMERlCA 

RD< OTTER BROOK PAM OMPS 
OF f'HGINE:ERS 

KEEN£, NH 0-'4J1 
1'0!. ~H PO 24.5 

~TLANO OE~INEA noN WAS 0CMPt£1EO IN 
THE AR£AS SNOWN ON APRIL 11, 2017 

ACCCRDiHG TO 1'H£ R!CIONAt stJPPUAIENT 
to TH£ COffPS OF £NGfH~EifS ~n..ANO 
DSLJN£A nON MltNUA~ NORTH CEN1R~L 

AND NORTHCAST RCGION, \laRSION 2, 
JANUARY .2012 (ERDC/£L 111-12-1). 

, •• p;p£. 3 . :5' vP 
2-1/4• PIPE IN STONES 

----------------------~7 
APPRO~ AS A fJOUNDAifY UN£ AO.tiSJ\IENT SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 

KEENE:, NH 

f) TH& PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN I$ ro SIJBt>I~DC ti!OJ- UI-Of,-0000 INTO 
Ji R£SIDEN1fld .. lOT$. 

2
) Ol'tN£R ::...~n: eOLLEs IRR£\IOCAel,.( 1111/Sr 

489 SOU7H lltOAO 
CAST $UWVAN1 NH OJ4f.5 
\otlt.UUE 2~t4 PAC£ .,80 

3) £XISIINQ AFIE:A OF' 003-IO-PI~-0000: 10.4& AC11£S. 

4) MAP NUMBERS RCFUI TO 71/C CITY W KF.ENF. PROf'f'RTY IIJoi'S. 

~) CVIIR£'NT ZONINCo RIJI!AL 

UIH, LOT AREA - 5 ACR£$ 
MIN. FROHTAGE' - 50 F'£E:T 
MIN. 1110 1H AT 8lltill<NO UNC - 200 FUT 

SEIIMCI<S: 
FRONT - ~o nrr 
SID£- ~ Ftfr 
REAli - ~p ~£T 

6) IHE: /liGHT OF WAY OF NIMS ROAD WA$ OETERIIIN£0 9Y IHE LOOA liON 
OF STONi:WA'-L.S AND UONUM£NTS AND IS SHO'I'IN to 8£ J ROOS ... 0£ 
(•9.~') SASCD ON IH£ LAl'WT OF 1857 RECOROED IN \IOLUM£ I ~AG£ 
107 OH FU AT 7H£ CITY OF' K!U/E Q.f'RK'S OFFICE. 

7) I!En.ANOS IIER£ D£1JNtAtt:D ON APRIL II, 2017 8Y n/.1011/Y J. 
fP!IIf.'ROA, CWS 039, CF MERIDIAN LAND SER\oiCE:S. INC., Jl OI1J 
NASHtJA ROAO, SUITE 2. AMH&RST, HH 030J1. PHONE ;80J- 47J-r442 .. 

II) ELEVA nONs ARE BASI!O CN AN ASSIJME:O OAltiM. CONTO<JR !H'I!:RVAL 
IS 8 FooT. 

o) 803-19-018·-0000 IS NOT r.tTHIN 1H£ 100 ~AR FLCOO PLAJN. 

ro) WOftl< FERFCRW£0 MtlHW THC PR~CAUnoHARY ANO PRC»ntlln~ 
SLOPE' AR~A.$ SHAU.. CONF'OitM TO THE ctT'Y Of' KEE'NE H!Lt .. SID£ 
PROtt:CliON ORDINANCE. 

II) ~~~~ .. c:.rs-tx~6 .. ~ '*' ~lff::: ~:~~ 
;R~M TriZ ~~ i:.'NF'l:JHC£ME.'Nf t.lf•JO/r% SrF'ORf: CONS11WCnON OF THE 
ORI\'t'WA.Y 9EGINS. A PERMiT SHALL 8t CST4lN£D FROM TH£ PV~UC 
WCRKS 0£PARTY£HT PRIOR TO ANY F.XCAVATJaN !M7HIN THE C1TY 
RfGHT OF WAY .. TH£ QITY EHGIH£Eif1HO Df\otSJOH SHAll 8£ 
CONTAC~D <fa HOU/t$ M!NtWAI rH AOVANC£ 1t> INSPECT 1Hf' 
DR!~WAY. DRI~WA'I'S 0\<£~ 300 FEET LONO SHALL HAl'!: A nJRN 
AlfOUNO ~Off FIRE CCVJPMFHT .. 

12) Cf~~f:~~~.::':~~ ~~~of.Caf'..,mrN 
7~' OF ANY PUBLIC Cll PRIVA~ WAli'R SI'S'I!:M. THE: SUI«AII OF 
$CUO WASTE SHA(.I,. K NOT'I!TrO OF ANY tN'TENT TO BURY SnJJriPS. 

I~) OI!AD<N~ OF 1>1£ PROI'OSU> MOllS£ SJ!'i'S SHALL e£ OONE: 1H 
ACCOROANC£ "'"' TH£ CITY ?F ICEENE: O£\oa.~III:H1 STANOAIIOS. 

14) A CJS~RN AJoJ0 DR){t~~~~~~~~~fl!l~J;l~~n 
IS RE:<;IJIREP roR 

JUN 1 6 20l7 

syS-04-\1 
SHEETS 1/2 AND 2/2: E:>OSnNG CONDinONS PU.N .t: 
PROPOSE:D CONDITIONS - 3 LOT SVBDIVISION 
TO REMAIN ON FTI.E: AT THE CI TY OF'F'ICE: 

SHEET 1/1 SVBOIIIISION Pl.AN TO BE: RE:COROED 
AT CHESHIRE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS. 

No. By 

tN ACCORDANC£ IWJH 1J<K PIKMSIONS OF RSA 114. 

TilE CITY OF KEENE PI.ANIIING BDARO 
!HIS SIIR\<EY IS 7H£ RESVI. T OF A RANDOM IliA \O£RSE 
1/SIN(; AN EI.EC7110HIC TOTAL STAl!ON AND MEETS 1>1£ 
MINIMUM REQUiREMENTS OF AN Rt/ltAL SVR\£Y ~S 
~CIFIED JN NH LAN $00.1. 

PROPOSED CONDITIONS 
3 LOT SUBDIVISION 
MAP 903-19·015-0000 

ev -----------------------, CHAH!WAN 

OWNER CERTIFICATION 
I, FRAHC£S C. 90ti.ES, CE1t71FY 7HA T I AM 
7Hf' OWNER or QOJ-UJ-015-0000, ANO 
APPRnH: OF 11/IS SUSDIYISJON. 

:r.:»>N A. !rOU.£'$, POA 

f H£R£BY CERnFY THAT n-HS PLAT CONFOffUS TO At.L. 
APPIJCABLE LOCAL ZONING ORDINANCES AND RUL.£'S. 

~ ~ ,..Jn., 
I t ~~ ,~ 

DA~ 

" :: 
li! 
~ 

j 
~ 
i 
~ 

DAlE': JUH£ 

1' 
t/)-.1flfiri~ 

yq:x 
s 

62 NIMSROAD 
KEENE, NH 03431 

2017 SCALE: 1"•100' 

PREP~ FOR: 
FRANCES E. EJOI.1.£S 

JOHN A. BO!LES, POA 
458 SOU!H ROAD 

f:AST SIJWVAH, HH ro445 

CARDINAL IX~T~~~INC 
Keene, Ne w Hampshire 03431 

Tel. (603) 499·61 Sl $HT 212 

Page 16 of 70



l9o•-19-001-ooool 

0ANJ£l £. 8CROCH 
4 f HIM$ ROAD 

I<CCH£. NH D,J4,)J 
IIOl 25e·J PO 7118 

-

AIAGH£nc 2016 

'/8"• RCB.AR 
1.8' UP "'IH 
"GOOORJCH" CAP 

1903-19-014-0IOOJ 

S'rl. "'A CAAOUN£ BUAAO<JCH$ 
742 M£ST SWANZEY ROAO 

BOX 201 HAlCY PARI< APTS 
SWANZEY. NH OJ4 48 

110(. IIIJ' PO 2~ 

N 02'4S'JO" W 
2J7.ee· 

--
1903-19-014-02001 

AIAIHtJCf: RICHA/10 BIIAAOVCHS « 
THO!CSC AHHC IIVRROIICHS 

Sl HIAIS ROAD 
I<EDI£. HH D,J4,)1 

1/0(. ·~ P<; 254 

l9o3-19-ol•-o3ool 

STV'HOI O, OR'IrZICA « 
.ENHJC l.. Gllt'YFZKA 

LEGEND 

., HJAIS ROAD 
KEEN£. NH OJ4.Jr 
IIOl 2SSJ P<; 289 

l9o3 19-014-o•ool 

OIANNC AI, 'MfiOHT 
7r NIMS ROAO 

KCCNC. HH 0J4,)1 
IIOl 2820 PG 71J 

• - ... FQJHD 

• - loiCHIJVCNT Ft:UID 

0 - M'8AR S£T 

• - - -.. HOlE fCIJHO 
® - -.. HOlE S£T 
{1 - llntJTY 1'«£ 

9 - IOOJ. 
• - CATCH BASIN 

- 11'1££ LitlE 
- .<PPROJfJUA T'C AIIUTTUI UN£ 

-<~11- - CXJSTJHO COHTOIJR UNC 
- - - - - - - - BUIU)IHC SETDACI< LitlE 
..................... -sou UN£ 

- • • - • • - - COO€ or OCIJHEA 1[1) ot~s 
- SroH£ WAll 

TOTAL LOT FRONTAGE 

103-1f-015-0000; 228M F1ET 

tol-1f-015-0JOO. 125.58 n:n 
103-1f-015-02<lCt 172.7l F1ET 

l9o3-19-03s-ooool 

AI/CHA£1. F. SARSOH « 
CJl.CCH F. SARSOH 

Ja NWS ROAD 
KCCN£. HH o.J4,)1 
IIOl 2248 PO 890 

1903 19 027 01001 

OAitY ct St.JSAH TOCHT£RMAH 
U"'NG !RUST 

... -J 
ki--

14 Hlltrl$ ROAO 
t<.££N£, HH OJ4.31 
\G. 2as.s PC ng 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

i T i i 

I 
1 r::I 9:-:::0~.._~19;-_-::0""I6:;-_-:0::-:I""Oo::.l 

I 

SSJ~,.£ 

\ 

$ 10'04'19" w 
10!1.98 

1•• PIPE.. J.5' UP 
2 - J/4• PIP£ IN STONES 

PLAN REFERENCES 
I) PLAN CHn11.£1): "SUIIDI"'SIOH 01' PIIOPCRTY or JAJ,J£$ T. « CHER'rl. 

A. POTT'Cit I<CCHC, HEW HAAIPSHIRF": PIICPAR£0 IIY: OIIIERHARDO 

~5ff#t'lJ'sJ/t/'Cff eX~~~ ~[iioo': R£CORO£O An 

2) PLAN £Hn11.£1): "TAlt AIAP ~ SCCnOH 19 lOT IS SVIIOI"'SIOH PLV< 
OF L.AHO OF BRt.NI A. HOUf.E 4 HlAI$ ROAD K££HE. HCW HAUPSHIR£ 
o.J4,)t PRCPARCD FOR £lU£H SARSOH I~ BAI<CR STRCCT. KCEN£. 
HCW HAAIPSHIR£ OJ4JI"; PRCPAR£0 8~ m.ORAH: OAl'm: ..U. Y 22. 
191W; RO!Sfl) IHRO<JQ<: 8/28~9; SCAl£: 1"• 100': R£CORO£l) AT: 
C.C.R.O. CABtNET t2 OltA-cR 4 HW8£1t 72. 

J) PLV< CHnll£D:".OUT or IMWAAI H. COAITS SUBOMSIOH HIM$ ROAD 
KCCH£. N.H.": PRePARED B~ I'HOOIAS W. l'l.AWJ, JR.; OA m>: f'CB. 
J. 2001: RO!Sfl) IHROIJCH· 4/17/01; SCALE: t"•tOO': RCCOROC'O 
AT: C.C.R.O. CAIIOH£1 12 ORAM£1! 8 HVAIBCR 110. 

4) PLAN CHnll£D: "PLAN 01' LAH0 or 'INC £$TA ~ 01' *WAAI H. 
COA1E'S IOJ-flt-.).5 Of'F HIAIS ROAD, KUH£, HEW H.ANI>$HIRC; 
PRCPAR£0 B~ COWA/10 C. GOOORICH, JR.; OA 1m: APIIJI. 7. 2005; 
SCALE: t"• IOO': RCCOR0£0 .A T: C.C.R.O. CABINET 12 ORAM£R 5 
HUUBCR ftc 

1903 19-031-00001 

UHI~ STAITS or AAICRICA 
RO• OTT'Cit BR<>OK 0...., CORP$ 

or EHQHcr:RS 
I<CCH£. HH o.J4,)1 
\IOL Cl54 PC 24.5 

WETLANO 0CUN£A 1JON WAS COMPl£7£0 rN 
IH£ AReAS SHOWN OH APRIL II, 2 017 

ACCOROINC TO IH£ RCCIOHAl SUPPI.£AIENT 
TO IHE CORPS or CNGIH££RS M£!LAHO 
0£UN£A nOH MANUAL: NaltTH CENfRAL 

ANO N0RIHC.A$T R£GIOH, V£RSIOH 2. 
JANUARY 2012 (CROC/El. Tll-12-1). 

2011 

- AS A -ARY IJHC ~ll<(HI SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
w ACCORDNIC£ """ IH£ PR<MStOHS or ltSA .,., 

THE CITY OF KffNE PUNNING 80ARO 

LOCUS 

_& 
~ 

KEENE, NH 

LOCUS MAP 
NOT 10 SCAle 

t) IHC PUitPOSC or 1'1<1$ PlAN 1$ TO SUBOI"'O£ 9o.J-Ie-o,-oooo INTO 
3 RCSIOCHnAl lOTS. 

2) O""CR or RCCORO: 
FRANC£$ £. SOU£$ IRRCVOCABI.£ !RUST 
~g SO<JIH ROAD 
EAST SUWVAN, NH OJ .. , 
VOlUME 2514 PAC£ 'go 

J) DaSnNG AA£A or 803-19-0,-0000: lt. 44 ACRCS. 

4) AIAP HUMBER$ RCFCR TO !HE CITY 01' KEEN£ PROPERTY AIAPS. 

') CURRENT lOHIHG: RURAl 

AIIN, lOT Altf:A - 5 .ACRCS 
MIN. FROHTAG£ - 50 FCET 
MIN. WIOTH AT 8Vfi...OINO UNE - 200 F££T 

SET8ACKS: 
FRONT - 50 FCCT 
$10£ - 50 F££1 
REAA - 50 FFET 

6) T><C RIGHT or WAY 01' HIAI$ ltOAO WAS OCTERAIIH£0 BY IH£ lOCA new 
or SIOHCWAll$ ANO AIOHUAICHTS ANO IS SHO"" TO BC 3 ROOS "10£ 
( 49.,') BASCO 0H IH£ lA\"01,/T 01' 1857 RCCOR0£0 JH 1/0(.1/AIE I PAGE: 
147 OH F!l£ A T IH£ art or KCCH£ CLCRI<'$ OF!'IC£. 

7) ~n..AHOS ~R£ 0£1JNEA T£0 0H APRtl.. H. 20f7 8Y n .wOTHY .J. 
FERIOEIWA. CWS 039. or ..,ERIOJAN LAHO S£R"'C£S. INC., J! CX.O 
NASHf.IA ROAD. SUI~ 2. ....,HERST. HH OJo.JI. PHONE ~-873-1 .. 1. 

4) 903-1,._015-0000 IS HOT IWIHIH IH£ 100 ~All 11.000 Pt.AIH. 

a) IQiK PERFORAI£0 *THIN IH£ PIICCAUIICHARY AHO PIIOHIBinV£ 5l.OP£ 
AReAS SHAll COHI'OR1>I TO IH£ aTY 01' KCCH£ HIUS/0£ PIIOTCCIICH 
OROJHAHC£_ 

to) :~~vc~'i~1~~ ~=~Iff: ~~:f'C£ 
FROAI IH£ COO£ £NFORCOICHT omG£ BUOR£ COHSTRVCnoH or TH£ 
ORI\f:WA Y BCCIHS. A PCRJ.tiT SHAll 9C OIITAIH£0 rROAI IH£ PV8<JC 
MlRKS DCPARTiriOIT PRIOR TO NIY £XCAVAnc::w 'MTHfH J)f£ OTY 
RIGHT or WAY. IH£ art £NGIHCCIIIHG OI"'SIOH SHAll BC 
COHTACT£0 ~ HOUR$ AIJHIAII)I.I IN ADVA.HCC TO JHSPCCT I'I<E 
ORI~A'(. ORf\ll'WAY$ O'f£R .300 FrET lOHO SNAU. HA\0£ A nJRH 
ARWHO FOR flR£ £0f.JIPW£N T. 

II) OH- $11£ SVRIAl or SlVMP$ F!'IOAI lAHO a.£ARIHG SHAll BC JH 
ACCOROANC£ Wl'H RSA r<t-M~ J. STVMP BVRrAl. SHAU HOT 8£ '"l'HIN 
,. or ANY PU8UC OR PRIVATE: WAI!'R SYS-. IH£ EIVR£AU 01' 
SOUO WAST£ SHAll BC HOnn£0 or ANY INTCHT TO SUllY STUMPS. 

12) GRADING or IHC PROPOS£0 HO<JSC SJ~S SHAll BC OOH£ IN 
A CCOROANG£ IWIH IHC art or KCCH£ 0£V£LOPA1CNT STAHO.AROS. 

13) A a STCRN AND DRY HYDRAN T OR ltCSJOCNnAl SPRINKLCR SYS~M 
IS REOUIR£0 FOR g()J-IS~-0,.5-0000 TO U ££T NFPA U 42. 

PIAN sa 

~ 
~=' S-o~-t7 

l 

SHEETS 1/2 AND 2/2: EXISnNG CONDinONS PLAN de 
PROPOSED CONDinONS - 3 LOT SUBDIIIISION 
TO REMAIN ON FILE AT THE CITY OFFICE 

SHEET 1/1 SUBDIIIISION PLAN TO BE: RECORDED 
AT CHESHIRE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS. 

OTY ()()080[HI$ 

By 

BY ------------ . (HNIIJU.H 
3 LOT SUBDIVISION 

903-19-015-0000 
62 NIMSROAD 

KEENE, NH 03431 

OWNER CERTIFICATION 
I. FRANC£$ E. 80U.CS. C£RnFY IHA T J AAI 
!HE OWNER or 9o.J-t9-0I,-OOOO, ANO 
APPROV£ ()F IHIS SUBOJ"'SJOH. 

JOHN A. BOU.CS. POA 

I HOt£8Y COffJFY rHAT MS PlAT CONFORMS TO AU. 
APPUCAill£ LOCAl lOHING MD<HANC£$ ANO RUlES. 

1 I" *1 
OAT£ 

: 
t:! DATE: ~NE 16 2017 SCALE: 1"•100' 

~ PRE:PAAED FOR: 

'" • .N FRANCES E. 8CIU.ES ~ JOHN A. 8CIU.ES. POA 
!;! -469 SOU 1H ROAD 

w . . £ EAST SlJLUVAN, NH OJH5 

~ CARDINAL t~~~~~Nc 
~ Keene, New Hampshire 03431 
~ s Tel. (603) 499-6151 SHT I/) 

Page 17 of 70



 

 
S-03-16  2-Lot Subdivision –72 Old Walpole Road 
 
Request: 

Wendy S. Pelletier of Cardinal Surveying & Land Planning, on behalf of owner Asher 
Construction, LLC proposes a 2-lot subdivision in the Low Density zoning district just north of 
the roundabout at Maple Ave., West Surry Road and Court St.  This proposal would subdivide an 
existing 1.03 acre lot (TMP# 152-04-003-0000) into one, 20,076 acre lot and one 24,507 acre lot.  
The site does not contain wetlands, steep slopes or surface waters.   
 
Background: 

The application states that there are three 
structures on the lot; a primary dwelling, 
an accessory dwelling unit and a shed.  
Each dwelling, highlighted in blue has its 
own driveway, highlighted in orange. A 
1989 air photos show the existence of 
both driveways making them both, by 
default, legal.  

No changes are proposed for the 
residences and the shed on the 20,076 SF 
or 0.46 lot.  An inquiry to the Code 
Enforcement and Assessing Departments 
shows that the two dwelling structures 
were built in 1945.  The existing 
dwellings are connected to City sewer 
and water.  While there is no building proposed at this time, a future building would also be 
connected to City sewer and water.  For access, the second, slightly larger, primarily rear lot will 
share the west driveway at the top of the lot through an included easement. Considerations and 
requirements for applicable permits as well as stump and debris management are noted on the 
subdivision plan for future use.  

Completeness: 
 
The Applicant has submitted the following drawing: “2 Lot Subdivision Plan, 152-04-003-0000, 
72 Old Walpole Road, Keene NH 03431”, 1” = 20’, dated June 16, 2017. The Applicant has 
requested a variety of site-specific exemptions from the Existing and Proposed Conditions Plan 
requirements explicitly for site features that are not present on the site (i.e. stonewalls, cellar 
holes, etc.).  After reviewing the requested exemptions, staff recommends that the Board grant 
the requested exemptions, deem the application complete and open the public hearing for S-03-
17.  As a reminder, the Board has 65 days to make a decision on an application once the Public 
Hearing has been opened.    
 

Page 18 of 70



Departmental Comments: 
Engineering:  Comments were resolved. 

Police:  “No issues” 

Fire:  “No issues” 

Code:  “No issues”   

 
Application Analysis: 

This application proposes no development and is served by City water and sewer. The resulting, 
subdivided parcel is, within existing regulations, developable.  

 

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPLICATION: 

If the Board is inclined to approve the Application, the following motion is recommended: 
 

Approve S-03-17, as shown on the plan identified as “2 Lot Subdivision Plan, 152-04-003-
0000, 72 Old Walpole Road, Keene NH 03431”, prepared by Wendy S. Ganio. LLS of Cardinal 
Surveying and Land Planning, at a scale of 1” = 20’, dated June 16, 2017 with the following 
conditions: 
 

1. Owner’s signature on plan prior to approval. 
 

Page 19 of 70



CITY OF KEENE J PLANNING BOARD 
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

This form must be filled out in its entiretv. !fa box is not checked. staff will assume that the information is 
not provided and the application is, therefore. not complete. incomplete applications will not be accepted 
(or review. 

Project Name Date Received/Date of Submission: 
2.. L-CfT S<.....lBDlVISJ61--i 

·-----~~~==~====ll Date of pre-application meeting: 
Tax Map Parcel number(s) 
_1_~'2 -- C 1_ - D Q_ .3 . _Q _e__ Q__Q 

Project 
Address: 

Date Application is Complete: 

Name: 1:<.\C..IL. VVl L--t-Sor--J 

Address: s 4 4- IZP.... 

jUN 1 6 lOJ 

By_. 

H - 357- 392.0 
Telephone/E-mail: 

Vv - aaz- 443 -o zz 9 

Acreage/S .F. 
of Parcel: #,582 I 1 -D 3 ~:>- C 

Zoning 
District: 

I 

Signature: 

--;, Telephone/E-mail: 4-'7'7 -u 1 s J 

~ ~------------~--~=---~~---=~--------------~~ 
<C 

Descriptive Narrative Including 
Sedimentation Control of development 

d Proposed uses c{ Vegetation ~arcel size 
tl Location of access points 6 Debris management .6 Proposed stormwater, drainage & erosion plan 

& debris 

A complete application must include the following 

E3 Two (2) copies of completed application forms signed & dated 

Cil~ Two (2) copies of descriptive nan-ative 

lif'certified list of all owners of property within 200' 

i Two (2) sets ofmailing labels, per abutter 

~Seven 

!!{ Plans stamped/signed by reg. professional 

6 Two (2) copies on 8.5" x 11" or 11 " x 17" 

0 Three (3) copies of all technical reports 

I:{ A check to cover the costs of legal notice to advertise 

the notices out to abutters 

K:\Administration -Planning Department\FORMS\Subdivision\Subdivision Application.docx 1.26.2015 
Page 20 of 70



.:\rrlicaHr Arrlil:anl swrr 
Required Items for Submittal Ni:\ Vtdril.:s R~qllt'sts Rl..'(:omtnL'lllls 

Pr~s.t:nc~ Lx~.·nlplil'll 1 ~\t.'mption 

Soils report prepared by a licensed NH engineer 
Documentation of all test pits 0 0 0 
Bedrock within 48" of ground level 0 0 0 
Poorly drained soils 0 0 0 
Highly erosive soils 

I -
0 0 0 

ADDITIONAL TECHNICAL REPORTS (Section IV.D.2.g) 

The Planning Board may request additional technical studies from the Applicant; including, but not limited 
to, Natural Heritage Documentation, Historic Evaluation, Screening Analysis, detailed Architectural Study. 

Waivers from the Planning Board's 19 Development Standards? ~' Y ClN 
l · es, lease rovide a detailed list in tile s ace below. 

·'"'- 1'- I 

The Planning Board Development Standards are to be met for all applications. Please review the 
development standards and provide a brief narrative description for how your application addresses each 
and/or indicate where on the plan or in the application proof of compliance can be found. Applicants can 
either supply the information in the space provided, or attach a brief narrative (use of a separate sheet is 
recommended). 

1) Drainage: No ?.:>LII'-Di t---tG 1 /f'.-•1 c ' 
b... SLIB D lVI s I Cf...... 0~ L .b-1\ ... tO ONL. 

2) Sedimentation & Erosion Control: 

3) Hillside Protection: 

4) Snow Storage & Removal: 

5) Flooding: 

6) Landscaping: 

7) Noise: 

8) Screening: 

K:\Administration ... Planning Department\FORMS\Subdivision\Subdivision Application.docx 7.2.2012 
Page 21 of 70



9) Air Quality: Njp.. 

1 0) Lighting Ni P... 
' 

11 ) Sewer & Water: i"'---C:-"'l"i=. \4- CJN 1"" L ;-. 1'-J 

12) Traffic: N/ ~>-

13) Driveways NCTe 13 

14) Hazardous & Toxic Materials: N} l!-

J 5) Filling & Excavation: Nj p. 

16) Wetlands: Ncre=- I 

17) Surface Waters: N61E I 

18) Stump Dumps: 'NoTE lS 

19) Architecture & Visual Appearance: Nj ~ 

K:\Administration - Planning Department\FORMS\Subdivision\Subdivision Application.docx 7.2.2012 
Page 22 of 70



~I n: rg rE u w ~~ ~~~ 
.N uu JUN 1 6 1017 ~ 

1/~ CARDINAL SURVEYING AND LAND PLANNING, LLC ..5-Q~-)f 
w__.!. . ·-:"Lc ===========================•B•y:.--~~~ 

\ '!~/ .......... .' / ·r 
s 

June 15, 2017 

72 Old Walpole Road 
2 Lot Subdivision 

Project Narrative 

463 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 
(603) 209-1989 

www. cardin a Is u rveyi n g . net 
"Know Your Boundaries" 

Map 152-04-003-0000 is a 1.03-acre lot on the south side of Old Walpole Road, across from Glen Road and just 
before American Ave. There is a primary dwelling and an accessory dwelling on the lot, accessed by 2 existing 
driveways. 

The lot is in the low-density district The neighborhood is comprised of modest single-family homes on 10,000+
s.f. lots. 

This is a proposed residential 2 lot subdivision. The existing dwelling and accessory dwelling will be on a 
20,076 s.f.lot. The second lot will be a rear lot of 24,507 s.f. This lot will share the westerly most driveway 
entrance with the accessory dwelling on the first lot. 

There are not wetlands, surface water or steep slopes on the lot. 

The existing dwellings are connected to City sewer and water. A new dwelling will be connected to City utilities 
as well. The elevation of the house is such that it will not need a sewer pump. 

There is no building proposed at this time. The requirements for drainage, erosion control, stump and debris 
management is noted in the general notes and will be addressed at the time building permits are applied for. 

Page 23 of 70



Page 24 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

SPR-08-17 SITE PLAN REVIEW – WATER & GROVE ST COMMERCIAL PARKING LOT  

 

Request: 

Applicant Wendy Pelletier of Cardinal Surveying & Land Planning, on behalf owner Jeanette Wright, 

proposes a commercial parking lot at the corner of Grove and Water Street.  The site is 4,635 SF in size 

and located in the High Density Zoning District (TMP# 028-03-011). 

 

Background: 

The proposed project involves a 4,635 square foot (0.11-acre) parcel at corner of Grove and Water Street. 

Historically, this parcel was used as a parking lot for the former Lancaster Shoe Company, which was 

located across Water Street in the site of the current Cityside housing development.  When the two 

properties conveyed to separate owners in the 1990s, the parking lot no longer served as an accessory use 

to a business or industry.  The lot is too small to be developed with a structure in the High Density 

District (minimum lot size requirement is 6,000 square feet).  In addition, a commercial parking lot is not 

an allowed use in the High Density District.   

 

In 2016, the Owner received an approval for a variance with conditions from the Zoning Board of 

Adjustment to use the lot as a commercial parking lot.  The condition placed on the approval was as 

follows: “That the commercial parking lot include site screening, lighting, curb cuts, and landscaping at 

the direction of the Planning Department.”  

 

The image below was taken in 2016 of the site at the corner of Grove and Water Streets.  

  

Completeness: 

The Applicant has requested site-specific exemptions from providing the following technical plan 

requirements: grading plan, lighting plan, and visual and architectural details. Staff has determined that 

exempting the applicant from submitting this information would have no bearing on the merits of the 

application and recommends that the Planning Board grant these exemptions and accept the application as 

“complete.”   

 

Departmental Comments: 

Staff from the Code, Fire, and Engineering Departments noted no issue with the proposed plan. Staff from 

the Police Department provided the following comments:  

“A few significant issues.  They plan to eliminate the Water St. entrance using a pair of plastic 30” 

planters.  These planters (and the five similar ones on Grove St) will be what we call an “attractive 

nuisance” and will be overturned / destroyed…within the first few weeks of their appearance, and the 

contents will be spilled all over the sidewalk / street for the City to have to deal with…The four-foot tall 

vinyl fence bounding the West edge will suffer a similar fate...In short, all of the plastic [planters] will get 

Page 25 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

destroyed / vandalized rapidly.  Also, there is no lighting, it would be safer for the cars if there were 

some.  I understand there’s none presently.” 

Application Analysis: 

The following is a review of the Board’s relevant standards in relation to the proposed application: 

 

1. Drainage:  On the project site, the Applicant does not propose any modifications to the existing 

grading. Currently, the lot is entirely covered with pavement.  

 

2. Sedimentation and Erosion Control:  No excavation or construction activity is proposed as part of this 

application. This standard is not applicable.   

 

3.  Hillside Protection: No precautionary or prohibitive slopes are present on the site. This standard is not 

applicable.  

 

4. Snow Storage:  The Applicant proposes to store snow along the southwestern area of the lot.  The 

snow storage is indicated on the proposed plan.  Currently, there is no physical barrier between the 

property adjacent to the southern boundary of the lot.  Per the Planning Board Development 

Standards, “snow shall be stored so as to prevent accumulation on adjacent properties (unless specific 

approval for such storage has been obtained).”  In the absence of removing snow from the lot, snow 

storage may need to occupy some of the southern-most parking spaces to avoid accumulation on the 

adjacent property.  

 

5. Flooding: This site is not located within the 100-Year Floodplain. This standard is not applicable.   

 

6. Landscaping:  The Applicant does not propose to install any new landscaping as part of this project. 

The Applicant has proposed to install 7, 20” tall x 30” across plastic planters between the adjacent 

rights of way and the parking areas in place of installing permanent landscaping in the ground. As 

these planters are moveable and not affixed to the ground, it is staff’s determination that the Applicant 

does not meet the landscaping requirements of the Zoning Ordinance for commercial parking lots.  

These standards are listed below:  

 

“Sec. 102-1229. - Parking lots that abut public rights-of-way. 

(a) For lots in commerce (COM), commerce limited (CL), central business limited (CBL) zones and 

commercial lots in all zones, parking lots that abut public rights-of-way must be landscaped along the 

border of the public right-of-way using one or more of the following options or by any other 

landscaping treatment approved by the planning board:  

(1) A minimum of one shade tree per 35 linear feet or portion thereof and ten shrubs per 35 

linear feet excluding curb cuts;  

(2) An earthen berm, minimum 2½ feet in height, and one shade tree per 35 linear feet or portion 

thereof and five shrubs per 35 linear feet excluding curb cuts;  

(3) If there is a minimum three-foot drop (average) from the street to the parking lot, one shade 

tree per 35 linear feet or portion thereof and five shrubs per 35 linear feet excluding curb cuts;  

(4) A minimum three-foot-high fence of brick, stone or finished concrete (cannot be concrete 

block) with a minimum four-foot buffer strip between the fence and street and one shade tree per 

35 linear foot or portion thereof excluding curb cuts;  

(5) If the area abutting the street is an existing woodland, a 25-foot woodland buffer may be left 

in lieu of landscaping; or  

(6) Any combination of subsections (a)(1) through (5) of this section or any landscaping plan 

approved by the planning board.  

Page 26 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

(b) In any of the options in subsection (a) of this section, two ornamental or two evergreen trees may 

be substituted for one shade tree for one-half of the required shade trees.  

(c) There cannot be a gap of more than six feet between trees and shrubs.”  

 

The Applicant notes that the planters, which are self-watering, weigh 300 lbs each when filled with 

25 gallons of water.  The manufacturer’s specifications for the planters note that the water reservoir 

should be drained at the end of the growing season to prevent freezing damage.  The weight of the 

plastic planter without water is 20 lbs.  

 

When the ZBA granted the variance for use of this lot as a commercial parking lot in July of 2016, the 

Owner’s representative stated that there are landscaping and curb issues to rectify, and the ZBA 

conditioned that the commercial parking lot include site screening, lighting, curb cuts, and 

landscaping at the direction of the Planning Department. 

This standard does not appear to be met.  

8. Screening:  The Planning Board Development Standard for Screening (Standard #8) states that 

“landscaping should be used whenever possible…to screen vehicular headlights from adjacent 

properties.” The Applicant has proposed to install a 4-foot high vinyl fence along the western 

boundary of the lot.  This fence would serve to screen the headlights of vehicles from the adjacent 

property.  The Applicant has suggested that the proposed plastic planters would serve to screen 

vehicle headlights from the properties on the east side of Grove Street, across from the parking area.  

As these planters are not installed in the ground, Staff do not view them as an adequate measure of 

screening.  Staff recommends permanent, year-round screening that does not impede sight lines and 

helps to reduce headlight glare.  This standard does not appear to be met.  

 

7. Noise:  No significant increase in noise level is anticipated as a result of this proposal. This standard 

appears to be met.  

 

9. Air Quality:  No significant impacts to air quality are anticipated as part of this proposed project. This 

standard appears to be met.  

 

10. Lighting:  There are four City street lights present within 50-100’ of the proposed parking lot.  One of 

these lights is present at the corner of Water and Grove Street (across the street from the lot).  This 

may be adequate lighting to illuminate the parking area; however, the Police have expressed concerns 

for safety. The Applicant should be asked to address the adequacy of lighting given the proposed use 

of the site.  

 

11. Sewer and Water: The site will be used as a parking lot and will not require sewer or water 

connection; however, city water and sewer is available at this location. This standard is not 

applicable.  

 

12. Traffic: The plan submitted by the Applicant delineates 12 parking spaces.   The Applicant notes that 

these spaces would be leased by tenants or owners of nearby houses/apartments. It is anticipated that 

the daily traffic volume would not be greater than 12 vehicles leaving and entering the site. This level 

of traffic volume does not appear to warrant the need for a traffic study.   

 

 In 2015, the estimated Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) volume on Water Street was 4,200 

vehicles. Recent AADT data is not readily available for Grove Street.   

 

13. Comprehensive Access Management: The lot currently has two entrances, one from Grove Street and 

one from Water Street.  Both entrances are in close proximity to the intersection of Grove and Water 

Page 27 of 70



STAFF REPORT 
 

Street. It is difficult for vehicles to turn out of the Water Street entrance as there is an existing utility 

pole blocking sight lines to the right of the entrance, and there is limited space for vehicles to make 

right hand turns without entering into the opposing travel lane.  Vehicles making left-hand turns out 

of the Grove Street entrance would potentially have to cross three travel lanes as there is a right hand 

turn lane on Grove Street near its intersection with Water Street.   

  

The Applicant has proposed closing the Water Street entrance to the lot by placing two of the 

proposed plastic planters at the entrance. Staff do not view the plastic planters as an adequate solution 

to closing off this entrance.  The planters without water are approximately 20lbs and can be easily 

moved or relocated.  These planters would be more vulnerable to damage by vehicles than a 

permanent improvement.   

 

The Applicant has proposed to install a parking space at the southeast corner of the lot.  There is not 

enough space for a 22’ travel aisle between this space and the opposing parking space in the 

southwest corner of the lot.  A 22’ travel aisle is required per Section 102-794 “Parking lot and 

parking space requirements” of the Zoning Ordinance.  

 

Additionally, the striping for the southwest parking space does not meet the minimum dimensions 

required for a parking space (8’x18’) per Section 102-794 of the Zoning Ordinance.  

  

14. Hazardous and Toxic Materials: The Applicant reports there is no knowledge of hazardous or toxic 

materials on the site. This standard appears to be met.  

 

15. Filling / Excavation: No changes to the existing grades will be made on the site. This standard appears 

to be met.  An excavation permit from the City would be required for any excavation in the City 

Right-of-Way.   

 

16. Wetlands: No wetlands are present on this site. This standard is not applicable. 

 

17. Surface Waters: No surface waters are present on this site. This standard is not applicable. 

 

18. Stump Dumps: As this project does not involve any tree clearing, this standard appears to be met.  

 

19. Architectural and Visual Appearance: No new buildings are proposed as part of this application. This 

standard is not applicable.  

 

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPLICATION: 

 

Staff will provide a recommended motion at the meeting on July 24, 2017. 

 

 

 

Page 28 of 70



:·; : : :···.·:.~·-. I ,~ .. :;:·-···::.·: . .. .. . . ..... ; ,-,., .-. ~.,.---,---....,..,.,-~--____,..,..,.,...--...,--,-,, .:---·,;'''•" •"'.'-' .. :: ·1 '.--.- .·.;.· .-----,--.-,-,-~,-.---o-:~. 

CITY OF KEENE I PLANNING BOARD 
SITE PLAN REVIEW I MODIFICATION APPUCATION 

This form must be filled out in its entiretv. J(a box is not checked. staffw;Jf assume that the iriformation is 
not provided and the application is, therefore. not comp7ete. Incomplete applications will not be accepted 
for review. 

Project Name 
P"~ I '-l &:> L. <:T 

Tax Map Parcel number(s) 
_Q b_E) - CJ .5 - ('} _i - _1_ - C! c L':.£_-

Project 
·Address: 

·.rv;.,....-ra -:.. ,t, G.~ c .. o vc-::· Address: /$"6 /Y) e t:.-f-,·~Jh.4vsc>.. ,e~ f.l·'-n-s.dal'- .V~~~~ 

Telephone\ Email: {p o 3 _ .;i. ~ ~ -- G 3 g g 

Acreage/S .F. 
of Parcel: .,: II 

Zoning 
Disnict: 

0 
Signature: 

Name: 

Address: 

Telephone\ Email: 4 q '-'t • Ct ~~T j 

--< Signature:_ ... L L . Lt ~ ~ cU 
") r ' 

t ·~--t .. l .l L-l--

Modifications: Is this a modification to a previously~approved site plan: Cl Yes: SPR#: Date: 

For those sections of the application that are not affected by the proposed modification to the previously approved site 
"mrTAitPn to in lieu of · documents. 

C(Type of development 

!;{Proposed uses 

~Location of access points 

~edimentation Control 

ca=vegetation 

B!Debris management 

~ Two (2) copies of completed application forms signed & dated 

!J Two (2) copies of descriptive narrative 

S Certified list of all owners of property within 200' 

efi Two (2) sets of mailing labels, per abutter 

.iJ.. Seven (7) copies on "D" size paper of plans (22" x 36") 

CJ l::fk;~e of''D" size architectural 

Of Scope/scale of development 

~ Parcel size 

il-Proposed stormwater, drainage & erosion plan 

[3. Plans stamped/signed by reg. professional 

\». Two (2) copies on 8.5" x 11" or 11" x 1 T' 

EJ Three (3) copie~fall technical reports 
4Lr: 

(J Two (2) color architectural elevations on 11" x 17" 

.fl A check to cover the costs of legal notice to advertise 

out to abutters 

K:\Administration • Planning Departmen1\FORMS\SHeYian\Site Plan Application.docx 1.26.2016 

--

I 

I 
I 
i 
i: 
i 

.·:, 

~< 
I 
I . 
I 
t. 

l 
h~ 
I 
I 

Page 29 of 70



CARDl~.JAL SURVEYING AND lAND PlANNING, LLC 

June 15,2017 

Water and Grove Street 
Parking Lot 

Project Narrative 

463 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 
(603) 209-1989 

w v•.r w. car d i·n a Is u r ·v e yin g·. n·e t 
"Know Your Boundaries" 

Map 028-03-011-0000 is a 4635 s.f.lot that was previously used as a parking area for Princess Shoe. The ZBA 
approved the continued use of the lot as a commercial parking lot at their JulyS, 2016 meeting. 

The lot currently has two entrances, one from Grove and one from Water Street. The entrance from Water 
Street will be taken out of use and blocked with 2-30" diameter planters. 

7 -8x18 parking spaces will run along the west side of the lot, 4 on the east side and one space in the southeast 
corner. There will be a 22' aisle between the spaces. 

5-30" diameter planters will act as site screening on the Grove Street side. A 4' high vinyl fence will screen the 
west side of the lot. 

The lot is currently covered 100% with pavement. The use and coverage have been grandfathered in, therefore 
no landscaped areas or impermeable surfaces have been added. 

Page 30 of 70



1 of 2 

 

City of Keene 

New Hampshire 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Wendy Pelletier   

 

FROM:   Tara Kessler, Planner 

 

DATE:   June 28, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: Comments on Site Plan Application for 0 Grove Street Parking Lot   

 

Staff from the City of Keene Planning, Code, Engineering, Police and Fire Departments have conducted 

an initial review of the Site Plan application for 0 Grove Street (TMP# 028-03-011).  Included below are 

comments and questions on the submitted materials. Please, feel free to submit additional information 

and/or revised drawings until the deadline of July 10.  Conversely, you may also choose not to do any 

revisions and instead, discuss your proposed plan / design choices with the Planning Board at its meeting 

on July 24, 2017.  Please, feel free to contact me with any questions at 603-352-5474 or 

tkessler@ci.keene.nh.us.  

 

Police Department Comments:  

“A few significant issues.  They plan to eliminate the Water St. entrance using a pair of plastic 30” 

planters.  These planters (and the five similar ones on Grove St) will be what we call an “attractive 

nuisance” and will be overturned / destroyed…within the first few weeks of their appearance, and the 

contents will be spilled all over the sidewalk / street for the City to have to deal with…The four-foot tall 

vinyl fence bounding the West edge will suffer a similar fate...In short, all of the plastic [planters] will get 

destroyed / vandalized rapidly.  Also, there is no lighting, it would be safer for the cars if there were 

some.  I understand there’s none presently.” 

 

Planning Department Comments:  

 

Landscaping/Screening:   
1. While we had discussed options for closing off the driveway to Water Street that were less 

permanent than closing the curb cut and restoring the sidewalk, staff do not feel the plastic 

planters are an adequate solution to closing off this access point. Staff agree with the comments 

provided by the Police Department above.  These planters will be moveable and could easily be 

stolen or relocated.   

 

2. The proposed plastic planters would not be considered landscaping as they would be temporary 

and moveable from the site. For similar reasons, the planters would not be considered an adequate 

form of screening for the headlights of vehicles from the adjacent properties.  

 

Per Section 102-1229 Parking Lots that Abut Public Rights-of-Way “parking lots must be 

landscaped along the border of the public right-of-way.” This section of the Code provides a list 

of options for landscaping the lot and also allows for an alternative landscaping plan to be 

approved by the planning board.  In addition, the Planning Board Development Standard for 

Screening (Standard #8) states that “landscaping should be used whenever possible…to screen 

vehicular headlights from adjacent properties.”  

 

Page 31 of 70

mailto:tkessler@ci.keene.nh.us


2 of 2 

 

When the ZBA granted the variance for use of this lot as a commercial parking lot in July of 2016 

(minutes are attached), the condition of approval was “That the commercial parking lot includes 

site screening, lighting, curb cuts, and landscaping at the direction of the Planning Department.”   

 

Snow Storage:  

1. Please indicate where snow storage will be located on the plan.  

 

 

 

 

Page 32 of 70



.N 

1J: CARDINAL SURVEYING AND LAND PLANNING, LLC 
w~ )+ e========================== 

· , 463 Washington Street 

s 

July 10, 2017 

Water and Grove Street 
Parking Lot 

Response to Staff Comments 

Keene, NH 03431 
(603) 209-1989 

www. cardinals urveyin g.n et 
"Know Your Boundaries" 

This is an existing non-conforming parking lot. Because it is existing, it does not need to meet the requirements 
for setbacks or green space. There is currently no green space or landscaping on the lot We have added 
landscape planters to act as physical screening and landscaping. These will be planted with perennial shrubs 
and plant. 

Police Comments: Concerns about the planters being moveable objects and subject to being 
destroyed/overturned: The planters specified are 20"x30" plastic planters (see attached spec sheet) with self 
watering storage. Once planted and full of water they weigh approximately 300 lbs. We feel these are of 
significant mass that they will not be disturbed. 

Fencing: We feel that the vinyl fence is the best solution to screen the parking lot from the adjacent residence. 

Lighting: There are 4 street lights within 50' -100' of the parking lot, 3 on Water Street with one of them being 
directly across the street, and one on Grove. We feel that there is sufficient light on the parking lot. 

Planning Department Comments: 

1. The planters to block the curb cut can be upgraded to a heavier more permanent planter if the 300lb. 
planters do not meet the requirements. 

2. We believe the planters (see attached spec sheet) that weigh 300 lbs once filled are a viable alternative 
option for landscaping. Planted with perennial shrubs they would provide a screen to the residence 
across the road and are spaced with 30" clear between planters, this is closer than the recommended 
gap of less than 6'. 

Snow Storage: 
Note added on the south lot line. 

Page 33 of 70



-

CASE NUMBER: 
Property Address: 
Zone: 
Owner: 
Petitioner: 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
July 5, 2016 

-

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

ZBA 16-34 
0 Grove St. 
High Density District 
Jeanette Wright and Michael Lynch 

You are hereby notified that the request for a Variance for property located at 0 Grove St., 
Keene, which is in the High Density District and based upon the record and which is 
incorporated by reference has been ~prove<! 5-0 with conditions. This is to permit the current 
open lot to be conve:11ed to a commercial parking lot per Section 102-422 of the Zoning 
Ordinances. 

Conditions: 

1. That the commercial parking lot includes site screening, lighting, curb cuts, and landscaping 
at the direction of the Planning Department. 

Corinne Marcou, Clerk 

NOTE: Any person affected has a right to appeal this Decision. If you wish to appeal, you must 
act within thirty-(30) days of the date of this notice. The necessary first step, before any appeal 
may be taken to the Courts, is to apply to the Board of Adjustment for a rehearing. The motion 
for rehearing must set forth all the grounds on which you will be base your appeal. See New 
Hampshire Statutes, RSA Chapter 677, for details. 

City of Keene • 3 Washington Street • Keene, NH • 03431 • www.ci.keene.nh.us 

Working Toward a Sustainable Community 
Page 34 of 70



  ADOPTED 

Page 1 of 8 

City of Keene 

New Hampshire 
 

 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, July 5, 2016 6:30 PM City Hall Committee Room  

 
 

Members Present: 

Louise Zerba, Chair 

Joseph Hoppock, Vice Chair (Arrived at 

6:33 PM) 

David Curran 

Jeffrey Stevens 

Stephen Bragdon, Alternate (Departed at 

7:12 PM) 

John Rab, Alternate 

 

 

Members Not Present: 

Nathaniel Stout 

Joshua Gorman, Alternate  

 

 

 

Staff Present: 

Gary L. Schneider, Plans Examiner 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. Introduction of the Board Members 
 

Chair Zerba called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and introduced the Board Members. 
 

II. Minutes of Previous Meeting- June 6, 2016 
 

Mr. Curran gave a correction to the minutes of June 6, 2016: on Pg. 1 of the minutes in the last 

paragraph, Mr. Gorman’s first name should be spelled “Joshua” not “Joshus.” 
 

Mr. Curran made a motion to accept the minutes of June 6, 2016 as amended. The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Stevens and carried unanimously.  
 

Although not in the agenda, Chair Zerba indicated the need to address a motion for re-hearing of 

ZBA 16-14, application for Variance at 141 Winchester Street, Keene. Mr. Stevens recused 

himself.  
 

Chair Zerba indicated because she was not at the last meeting, she would not vote on this matter. 

Mr. Hoppock indicated the Variance regarded conforming to onsite parking requirements. He 

said he does not see any good reason to re-hear. Mr. Curran and Mr. Rab agreed.  

 

Page 35 of 70



  ADOPTED 

Page 2 of 8 

Mr. Hoppock moved to deny the motion to re-hear ZBA 16-14, which was seconded by Mr. 

Curran.  
 

On a vote of 3-0, the Zoning Board of Adjustment denied the motion to re-hearing ZBA 16-14.  
 

Mr. Stevens retuned to the Board.  
 

III. Unfinished Business 
 

None at this time. 
 

IV. Hearings 

 

ZBA 16-34:/ Petitioner, Elm City Properties, LLC of 16 North Shore Road, Spofford, NH, 

requests a Variance for property located at 0 Grove Street, Keene, owned by Jeannette 

Wright and Michael Lynch of 150 Meetinghouse Road, Hinsdale, NH which is in the High 

Density District. The Petitioner requests a Variance to permit the current open lot to be 

converted to a commercial parking lot per Section 102-422 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Mr. Schneider explained that across the street from the property in question is an apartment 

complex which used to be a factory. When it was a factory, the parking lot in question was used 

as parking for employees and considered accessory to the factory property. The lot is no longer 

accessory to a primary use. The property is in the High Density Zone near the Central Business 

District. The petitioners seek to have the property converted to a commercial parking lot.  
 

Chair Zerba recognized Judy Kalich, President and Owner of Elm City Properties, LLC, Keene. 

Ms. Kalich indicated she was there to represent herself as well as the property owners, Jeannette 

Wright and Michael Lynch. The petitioners request a Variance to alleviate overcrowded parking 

in the neighborhood, to provide alternative parking for abutters, and to improve the aesthetics of 

the property. Ms. Kalich indicated the commercial lot would increase parking for tenants and in 

general.  
 

Mr. Hoppock questioned how many cars would fit in the lot (65’ x 85’) at capacity. Mr. 

Schneider replied that each parking space is required to be 8’ x 18’. Chair Zerba asked if any 

improvements will be made to the lot. Ms. Kalich replied there are landscaping and curb issues 

to rectify and there will be City guidance on its updating. Mr. Schneider added the application 

will be heard by the Planning Board if approved by the ZBA. Ms. Kalich indicated there are 

currently curbs and two designated entrances to the lot. 
 

Chair Zerba asked if all improvements, including lighting and curbs, will be addressed by the 

Planning Board. Mr. Schneider said yes, and the ZBA can indicate conditions as well. Mr. 

Hoppock asked if there are any other commercial lots in the High Density Zone. Mr. Schneider 

replied there are none that standalone that he is aware of.  
 

Chair Zerba asked Ms. Kalich if they have considered building a small structure on the property. 

Ms. Kalich indicated the property is too small. Ms. Kalich continued that this property was 

approved as a commercial lot by the ZBA 10 years ago as petitioned by another landlord who 

ultimately abandoned the improvements. Mr. Schneider indicated he had the details of that 2006 

application.  

Page 36 of 70



  ADOPTED 

Page 3 of 8 

With no public comment in support or opposition, Chair Zerba asked the Board to deliberate.  
 

Mr. Stevens indicated he is in support of this Variance as increased parking is necessary in these 

neighborhoods. Mr. Curran agreed indicating improvements to the current condition of the lot 

are welcome. Mr. Rab added that based on the uses allowed in that district, there is no other 

logical use of that property.  
 

Mr. Rab made a motion to approve ZBA 16-34, which was seconded by Mr. Curran.  
 

Chair Zerba suggested amending the motion to include site review by the Planning Department. 
 

Mr. Rab made the following amendment to the main motion with the condition that the 

commercial parking lot includes site screening, lighting, curb cuts, and landscaping at the 

direction of the Planning Department. The amendment was seconded by Mr. Hoppock and 

carried unanimously.  
 

Chair Zerba went over the Findings of Fact: 
 

Granting the Variance would not be contrary to the public interest: Granted 5-0. 
 

If the Variance were granted, the spirit of the Ordinance would be observed: Granted 5-0. 
 

Granting the Variance would do substantial justice: Granted 5-0. 
 

If the Variance were granted, the values of the surrounding properties would not be diminished: 

Granted 5-0. 
 

Unnecessary Hardship 

E. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other properties in the 

area, denial of the Variance would result in unnecessary hardship because: 

ix. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purpose of the 

ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the property: 

Granted 5-0. 

  x. The proposed use is a reasonable one: Granted 5-0. 
 

On a vote of 5-0, the Zoning Board of Adjustment approved the application for ZBA 16-34 with 

the condition that the commercial parking lot includes site screening, lighting, curb cuts, and 

landscaping at the direction of the Planning Department.  
 

ZBA 16-36:/ Petitioner, Metro Sign & Awning of 170 Lorum St., Tewksbury, MA, requests 

a Variance for property located at 43 Emerald St., Keene, owned by Barry J. Fox, of 50 

Eastwood Road, Keene, which is in the Central Business District. The Petitioner requests a 

Variance to being required to obtain a sign permit and comply with the Sign Code per 

Section 102-1283 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Mr. Stevens and Mr. Rab recused themselves and Mr. Bragdon took their place. 
 

Mr. Schneider indicated the property in question is in the Central Business Zone. The property 

used to be the site of Napa Auto Parts and more recently the Youth Dance Club. The petitioners 

request a Variance for an internally illuminated sign which is not allowed in the Central Business 

Page 37 of 70



£IGHLAN 
PRODUCTS GROUP LLC 

') 0" ---------4 ,_) 

;B1· ~~·-fill/drain 
·-· - · --· .. . plu~t 

Specifications: 

• Dimensions: 30" Overall Diameter, 20)' Height, 2" \Vall 

• \Veight: 20 lbs 

• 1vfaterials: Rotationally molded HDPE with UV inhibitors 

• Capacity: 25 gallon water reservoir, 24 gallon planting area 

• Color Options: Stone Effect: Charcoal, Emerald, Granite, Ice, Sand, and Tan 
Solid Colors: Royal Blue, Red, Terra Cotta, Retlex Blue, 

\'\lhite, and Black 

• Logos: Custom vinyl self:adhesive logos available 

3350 NW BOCA RATON BLVD., SUITE B2 • BOCA RATON, FL • 33431 
PHONE: 561.620.7878• FAX: 561.620.8668 

Page 38 of 70



Self-Watering Planter 
The following information is designed to help you setup and maintain your planter for years of 
effective use. 

Specifications: 

Dimensions: 
Weight Empty 
Weight Full (approx.) 
Water Capacity 
Earth Capacity 

20" tail x 30;' across 
20 pounds 
300 pounds 
24 gallons 
20 gallons 

Basic Plantin2 Instructions: 
Place the planter in the location you intend to keep it before filling with earth or water. We 
recommend a solid, level surface for consistent watering. Be sure the drain valve at the bottom is 
securely fastened and accessible. Fill the water reservoir through the top with about 20 gallons of 
water, letting that drain through into the bottom. The water will take several minutes to travel 
through the holes. 

To keep earth from blocking the holes or mixing with the water in the reservoir a few quarts of 
vermiculite, small stones or perlite is recommended. When the water has drained through, fill the 
planter cavity with earth and plantings. If you are using a single plant, our experience suggests 
buying a pot no larger than 7 gallons, due to the depth of the planter. Water the new plantings with 
5-6 gallons; this will fill the reservoir and any excess will flow through the overflow above the drain. 

Because a freshly planted bush has root hairs in a ball, watering every other day is recommended for 
the first week until the roots have traveled to the bottom of the pot. 

In Northern Climates, drain the reservoir at the end of the growing season to prevent freezing 
damage, In Southern climates the reservoir should be drained and immediately refilled every 6 
months. 

Page 39 of 70



N!S9":J6'14..,. 
31.01' 

NlfA Of ACOU!S!DON 

\ 
\ 
Zoning 

- DOISITY(ItD) 
FRONTAGE: 50 fEET 
LOT Slzt, 0.000 Sq.l'l. 
SETBACKS: IY/IOS/1~ 

CCMDaAI. (COli) 
FRONTAGE: 50 fEET 
LOT SliD 15,000 Sq.FL 
SEnBAa<S: 2f1F /20S/20R 

1066 Sq.fl.* 

Grove Street 

i 

• 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

i i 
( Dl niT ) 

l loOh - 20 n. 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I - r - -r __ _ 
I o 
'-

i 

[~1.o27) 
SAWICS BNI< Of 

WALP<U 
P.0.8ox ,17 

--. NH 0:JeCe 

~ 

• 

I 

Grove Street 

Ul M 
q .. 
~ 
(I) ($) ... 
M 

SutByor'a Certification 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
) 

corrununity way 

lll$ SUR\IEY NIO P\.A T ll£ltE PRODUCED BY loiE OR THOSE LMlER WY DIRECT SUPI:R'ASION 
FR0W A TOTAL STAllON AND DATA COIJ.[CTOR TRA\'ERSE TliAT t.IE£TS lHE AU.OWABL£ R£l.A11\0t 
POSIDOIIAL ACCURACY FOR URBAN AREAS AS R£0UIRED BY TliE STAT£ Of NEW HAWP9i1RE IN 
TABL£ ~.I. •ACCURACY t.IEASUROIEIITS. LOCAI. IACCURACY Of CONTROl SUPPQR11)jC lltE 
SURIIEY; N<D IS BASED ON INFORWA liON RtCORDm AT ll£ OtESHIRI: COUNTY REGISTRY Of 
DaDS AS R[I[R£HCEO HEREON. "*'0RWAllON PROVIDED BY !HE C1JOIT NIO PH'ISICAI. 
EYIO£NCE FOUNI). I 
TliiS IS A STREET IMOEIIIH() P1.A11 AHO IS SUBSTAN11AU. Y CORRECT TO lH£ BEST Of WY 
KNO'M.EOCE ANO BEU(F. AU. Olloi[NSIONS ARt SUBLCT TO ll£ ERROR Of Q.051JR( ~ Y 
STAT(D. 

---

ROW Notes 

Gllo'C S1II£ET - A CV.SS V PU8UC WAY. IJIO OUT NOll. II, 1871, \101.. I. PC. 3e7 f1F 1HE aTV HIGHWAY 
At:COROS. - 4(f ~ TliE RICHT (1F WAY LINES SHOON AAt: BASED 011 RtCORil LAYOUT. PLAHS AI<O 
PHYSICAl EWlOICE FOOI«l. ROW COIIPUTEO FROII RtCOIID LA "roUT BEST RT 011 IIOHWOITATIOH 
tOUNO. 

1'0$'101 ST. - A Cl.ASS V PU8UC HIGHWAY. l-'10 OUT DEC. 1!, 187t, YOl.. 2. PC. ~. JO' .. DE. SEE K.£.0 . 
PI.AH P-1«. ROW COioiPII1tD FROII BEST FIT (1F Rf:OOf<O LAYOOT 011 WOHUWETAT!()N Ft»<<. 

WN1L1C11110 SDittT - A a.AS$ Y PUBUC tiOHWAY. AE-SI..IR'\OED .. •1&38, ~ 1, PG. Ja. rcut RCOS 'ICI[. 
ROW COIIPIITED FROII RECORO LAYOUT FIT ON~ WO<UWO<TS ft»<< 011 SOUTii SlOE. 

V"''R'T\.[ ST - A Q.ASS V P\8JC tiQiWAY. I.AIO OUT Hf:N, 1t, 1811, YOl.. 1, PC. .)17, TO A POifT EA$T (I 

f0$101 ST. IX1DilED NOll. 12. 1812. 1101.. 2. PC. Ill. nRST LAYOUT 4(f ..: AHO 1HE £XlD<SIOH 
lY IN M)lK. llOW ~lEO FROW 8tST f1T Otr RECCIRO l.Al"'UT ON ~TAl10N rOUND. 

WATEJit S'TR£ET - A ClASS V PU8UC Hl<'.tiWAY. LAID OUT 8Y lHE OCMH FROW WAIN ST. 10 M ROXBUIItY 
N). II I~ CXIURT AlCOIOS. YOl.. 2. PC. 457. TOO RCOS IOU AT T1iE 'II[$T 01), '>0' II TliE 
loiOOtE P0tm0H AH0 1lfiEE RQ)$ AT TliE EAST 0<0. laMED AT TliE "CST 0<0 TO 4(/ BY TliE 
CXIURT II 1854.RECOOOS. YOl.. 2. PC. 54. ROW SHOON !'ROll EXISIIHG WOIIUWEH~ATIOH fOUI<O. 

-.LOW STIItEn - A ClASS V f'IU8UC HIGIIWAY. I.AI) OUT, If PART, AS WAmt ST. CT .. HJG. 2. 187&. ¥Cl,. 2. 
PC. 47. 4(f ~ EX1DC)(I) TO WNUORO ST •• WAY n_ 1- 1101.. 2. PC. 210. 40 n . 10CE. 
IIIIOENED ON TliE 'II[ST SlOE. FR011 WARI.BOAO ST. TO M f!AST N<CU. NOV. 9, \lelle, YOl.. l. PC. 
2n, TO 42', OISCOIITlMJa> FROII N<Gl£ TO WARi.801<0 Sl. BY RESOI.UnOII ~.jt.tARC>t 1~, IM4. 4(f 
IOCE. SEE C>tESHIRE RECISTRY. YOl.. 727, PC. 297 " 2tl. ROW SHOON FROII ~TS fOUNO AHO 
PlAN R£FOtEN(X Mf).l t 

I 
Plan References 

1. OILLOW STRtET REl.OCATlOII, I([[N£, NH. DAT(D OCT03ER 7, IM4 BY R.K. PIP!JI (K.E.O.) 

2. OTY Of KEtN£ £NGIHEERING OEPARTW£NT, WATER, -· 5£\IIVI. SI.IAU. PI.AIIS BOOK AHO 5£\IIVI at WATER TlE CARDS 

J. DIGITAL f1L£: "kMlnow.,.dolo.ctwv• OBTAINED FR<IIol KOD 

4, DIGITAL f1l.£: •tox2003flnal.dwg• OBTAINED fROW KED 

~ PlAH SHO'MNC PROPERTY TO BE COIII.£tm TO SA- BAll< Of WAIPQ.£ BY O.K. FAIR8NII<S H01.1»1C CORP, DATtD DEC. 30. 1999 BY 
ASSOOAT£5 (1101 ....,.._- oblo!nod from ..,..)Or) 

Notes 

I . 

3. 

THE BEARINGS SHOWN ON 1\iiS PLAN ARE Rtf'tREHCED TO 1M£ NAO!IJ HH STAT£ PlANE GRID OBTAit<ED FROio! A <li'S SUR~Y AND stR~ OIILY TO DEFINE 
ANCUI.AR R£l.A DONSHIPS. 

THIS PlAN IS THE·RESUI.T Of AN 011-lHE-GAOUHO nn.o -~\lEY. • -;- • I 
lME ROAD RIGHT OF WAY UNES ll£ltE OE1'ER!o41HED FOR TlitS PRO..ECT Fli()N RECORDS R£S£AI!ai PEMORWED AT THE QTY N10 ll£ R£= Of DaDS N10 
FROio! PH'ISICAI. E\10EMC[ Of WONUW£NTS FOUNO. A8IJT11HG SIOEIJHt:S - AI'I'IIOXIWA T£ EXCO'T - THEY AIIUT FtE ACOU!SITION I 

liD 
@ 

Symbol Legend 

N GAS VALVE 

'tf , CAS SHUT Off V,II.\Ot UO 
--o-- CAS UM: 

5ICN 
0 IROII PIN/PIPE 

• ..... 
El 

~COHCRErr-• RAilROAD SP1KE 

• 5/S' REBAR Will< ~ CN' TO BE SET 
~- SE'ti£R -a STANO PIP£ 
SE'ti£R Cl£ANOOir • GRAll![ 80UHO Willi MASS 'SYE" OISK TO BE SET 

SIHT- SE'*tR UHf 

UTlUIY POl£ W/GUY 
WIRES, <M.O>£JC L.IIES 
AHO......aots 

® Q£CrRIC IWHlU 
(f) TELECOII IW<HOtE 

- E-- IJIClOICROI.M> WcnRIC UM: 

• RAIRQIO SPI<E TO BE SET 
a BRASS DISK STAWPEO Willi 'SYE" TO BE SET 

Kll> l<tEHE EHCINED!IHC DE!'ARNDfT 
ccao CHES>tRI: CO<II1Y REQSIR'r OF DaDS 

(1->-3) TAX WN> PNlCQ. ~ 
12l/4M DEED VDLUWE .to PACE 

-T-- liiClOICI10UHO lU£IX)W Ut<ES 

Grove sboeet Widening Pl• n 

Prepared for 
Glty of Keene 

3 Wo>ltin9ton StrHt, K_,e, NH 

DA'II PLAH· 
3/11Y2013 

DATE SURVEY: 

D!SIC!IED : 9/11f/12 
~-r---.---------.--~:~~~=r==T========r~======~~==~ID&D~: 
1---l----+----+---IISVE Associates ~ 2013 ~r:: S1 

NO. OAT£ BY "• 20' 

Page 40 of 70



MAGNETIC 2017 

I o28-o3-o12-oooo I 
a<ASJAM & S()tiS I U.C 
83 TIMBERUIIE DRI\t: 

KEENE. NH 0)431 
IIOl 2593 PG 294 

REFERENCE PLANS 
1) "GROVE STREET ""D£NING Pt.AN. PREPAAED FOR CITY~ KEENE, 3 

WASHINGTCH STREET, KEENE, NH"; PREPAAEO BY S\t: ASSOOATtS; DATtO 
3/11/2013; SCAl£ 1"•20': ON FII.E AT THIS ~CE. 

LEGEND 

an 
CS> 

1/GC 

AC 

- PIN FOUND 

- REBAA SET 

- u nuTY POLE 

- u nuTY POLE 1 UCHT POLE 

- GUY ANCHOR 

- HYDRANT 

- WAlER GAlE 
-CATCH BASIN 

- SEWER MANHOL£ 
- 'VERTICAL CRAHil£ CURB 

- ASPHALT CURB 

- APPROXIMATE ABUTTER UNE 

BUILDING 

I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' ' I 

' I 

' ' ' ' I 
I 

' 
' ' ' ' I 

' 
L ................ _ 

----- ~ ------ ·"'~ -- --=_ ...... - ...... 

I 028- oJ-mo-oooo I 
210 HOLDINGS U.C 

PO SOX 164 
MARLOW, NH 03-456 

IIOl 2637 PG 34 

1/2" IRON ROO 
Fl.USH 
SPIKE SET AT 
BAst O,S' DOWN 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

i 
( IN FEET ) 

1 inch • 10 ft.. 

BUII.D NG 

i 

I o23- o2-o14-oooo I 
CITYSID£ HOUSING ASSOOA TtS Ll' 

6J C()t.AMUNilY WAY 
KEENE, NH 03431 
IIOl 2654 PG i09 

WATER STREET 

028-03-011-0000 
4,635 S.F. 

0.11 ACRES 

12 PROPOSED 
PAAKING SPAC(S 

1, ___ _ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

t...- ............ 

............................ 

1-1/2" IRQI PIPE 
0.4' DO'WN 
SPIKE SET IN CEHTtR 
or PIPE 

JO·x20~ PLAsnc 
Pl.ANTtRS (TYP) 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I o23-o2-014-oloo I 

CITY~ KEENE 
3 WASHINGTON STREET 

KEENE. NH 03431 

1 o21- o1-o1o- oooo I 

DONNA FORTt 
KEENE SlVDENT RENTALS 

29 RALSTON SlllEET 
KEENE. NH 03431 
IIOl 2540 PG 698 

I 

I 

-------
1 o21-o1-011-oooo 1 

JOSHUA A. GREENWALD & 
..ENNIFIR E. GREENWALD 
39 CCHCORD Hill. DRIVE 

KEENE, NH OJ4Jt 
IIOl 28311 PG 939 

I HEREBY CERl\FY TliAT lHIS PLAT CONfORMS TO AU. 
APPUCASI.E LOCAL 20NING ORDINANCES AND RUI.ES. 

o•n: 

• ~ 

NOTES 
1) THE PtJRPOSE ~ THIS PLAN IS TO DEFINE THE BOUHDAAIES AND SHOW EXISnNG 

CCHDinONS ~ 028-03-011-0000. 

2) O.,.ERS ~ RECORI>. 
028-03-011-0000 
MIO<AEL LYNCH AND JEANETlt WRICIIT 
150 MEETINGHOUSE ROAD 
HINSOAI..E, HH 03451 
VOLUME 2413 PACE 279, VOlUME 28i4 PAGE 53 

3) TOTAL AAEA or 028-03-011-0000: 4.63$ S.F. OR 0. 11 ACRES. 

4) MAP AND LOT NWBERS REf'ER TO THE CITY or KEENE PROPERTY MAPS. 

5) CURRt:NT ZONIN(), HIGH 0£NSITY OISTRICT 

MIN. LOT AREA - 6.000 S.F'. 
MIN. FRONTAC£ - 50 FtET 
MIN. LOT MDTH AT BUILDING UNE - 50 fEET 

SETBACI<So 
FRONT - 15 FtET 
SlOE: - 10 FtET 
REAR - 15 FtET 

6) THE RIGHT OF WAY or WATtR STREET WAS 0£n:RMI~EO BY THE LOCATlON ~ 
MONUMENTATlCH AND IS SHO"" TO BE 40 FEET ..,DE BASED ON THE "'DENING 
CF 1854 RECORO£D tN COURT RECORDS VOLUME 2 PACE 54. 

7) THE RIGHT or WAY ~ GROVE smEET IS 8•SIEO ON REFtRENC£ Pl.AN 1. 

8) SPOT EI.EVATlONS AAE BASED ON AN ASSUMED OAMI. 

9) Oza-03-011-0000 IS NOT ""THIN THE 100 YEAA F\.000 PUIN .. 

10) THE PAACEL MAY BE SUB.£CT TO EASEMENTS AS THEY EXIST ~ RECORO 
OR IN FACT. CARDINAL SURVE'IING AND I.AHD PlANNING DOES NOT INTtND OR 
REPR£S£NT THAT All RlQiTS AND EASEMENTS AF'F'EC1lNG l'HE SUUCT 
PROPERTY AAE SHOWN. A SPECIFIC n TLE EXAMIN•nON IS SUGct:STEO TO 
DETtRMINE THE NAlVRE AND EXTtHT or RIGHTS AND EASEMENTS AFFtCnNG THE 
SUBJECT PROPERTY. 

11) THE LOCATlON ~ ANY UTlUTY INFORMAnON SHOWN ON THIS Pt.AH IS 
APPROJOMA Tt. CAAOINAL SURVE'IING & LANO PI.ANNlNG WAKES NO CLAIMS TO 
THE ACCIIRACY OR OOMPLETtNESS or THE ununts SHO .... FIEI.D \t:RitiCA nON 
IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO AMY EXCAVA'TION ON lH:E SITE. 

------------ · 2017 

APPROVED AS A 80UNOARY UNE A0.AJS1\I£NT 

IN •ccORDANCE ""TH THE PROI.ISIONS or RSA 674. 

THE TOWN OF KEENE PLANNING BOARD 

BY , CH~AN 

MICHAEL LYNCH &: JEANETlE WRIGHT 
50 ME.ETINGHOUSE ROAD 

HINSOALE, NH 03451 

CARDINAL ~~~~~~NG 
Keene, Ne w Hampshire 03431 

Tel. (603) 499·6151 SHT Page 41 of 70



 

WEST STREET 

SPR-578  SITE PLAN REVIEW – 219 West Street – Gas Station Renovation  
 
Request: 
MHF Design consultants, on behalf of 
property owner Summit Distributing LLC of 
Lebanon NH, is proposing the expansion of 
an existing retail fuel business and 
convenience store at 219 West Street.  The 
parcel is 0.419 acres in the Commerce zoning 
district.   
 
Background: 
This location is at the corner of Ashuelot St. 
and West St. in Keene NH.  The project calls 
for the demolition of an existing 276 SF 
structure, currently the retail portion of the 
gas station (circled in yellow).  The 
immediately adjacent retail structure (circled 
in orange), formerly Summer’s Outdoor 
Outfitters (4,000 SF), will become the 
convenience store. The number of fueling 
locations will double to eight.  While the 
number of parking spaces will remain 
consistent, the overall scale of the resulting 
business will be similar that of Keene’s 
Cumberland Farms gas station/convenience 
store on Main Street between Dunbar and 
Water Streets. The project also includes the replacement of existing fuel tanks and a state-of-the-art leak 
detection system in compliance with NH Department of Environmental Services regulations.   
 
Completeness: 
The applicant has requested site-specific exemptions from the required submittals for features that are not 
present on the site (i.e. stonewalls, cellar holes, etc.).  After reviewing the request, staff recommends that 
the Board grant the exemptions, deem the application complete and open the public hearing for SPR-578, 
Modification 1.  
 
Departmental Comments: 

 
Code:  No Comments 
 
Police Dept.: No issues. 
 
Fire Dept.:  No issues for the site plan.   
 
Engineering Dept.: The Director of Public Works has expressed concerns regarding potential traffic 
impacts to the intersection of West and Ashuelot Streets in addition to impacts to West Street’s traffic 
capacity.  
 

    
Application Analysis: 
The following is a review of the Board’s relevant standards in relation to the proposed application: 

Page 42 of 70



 
1. Drainage:    

a. Per Planning Board Standard 1.a. The site does not currently have an existing stormwater 
collection system.  The proposed design utilizes an existing, closed drainage systems located on 
the adjacent parcel, which lies within an existing drainage easement to the City of Keene. The 
resulting design states that “there will be no cumulative increase in the peak rate of runoff or 
volume to the downstream tributary area as a result of this project.”  

b. Per Planning Board Standard 1.b.1. The site design has incorporated a drip edge infiltration 
trench which will infiltrate roof runoff.  It is important to note that the area draining to this trench 
is only rooftop runoff in compliance with the NH DES prohibition of not allowing infiltration at 
sites where petroleum products are dispensed. 

c. Per Planning Board Standard 1.b.3. The site contains “Udorthents, smoothed” (areas from which 
soil material that has been previously excavated and nearby areas in which this material has been 
deposited) and “Occum” fine sandy loam soils.  The more conservative Soil Group B was used 
for the drainage analysis calculations.  

d. This standard has been met.  
 
2. Sedimentation and Erosion Control:   

a. Per Planning Board Standard 2.a. Two areas of a temporary silt fence, a temporary, stabilized 
construction entrance, SiltSoxx and inlet protection details are specified on a separate Erosion & 
Sediment Control Plan with the requisite provisions.  

b. This standard has been met.  
 
4. Snow Storage:  Snow storage is shown on the site plan alongside the east end of the property parcel. 

This standard has been met. 
 
6. Landscaping:   

a. Per Planning Board Standard 6.g.3 and 6.b.: A variety of shrubs and a perennial planting are 
proposed within planting areas that are 3’, 4’ and 5’ wide, less than the minimum required width 
of 8’ wide: “More than half of the planting areas shall be at least eight feet wide.”  

b. Per Planning Board Standard 6.b.: The applicant has requested the ability to plant their required 
tree on the adjacent City parcel.  The City Engineer has granted this request. The location is 
shown on the Landscape Plan. 

c. This standard has been met. 
 

 8. Screening:  Development Standard 8.a. “All dumpsters and trash storage areas shall be fully screened 
by a solid fence of wood, masonry, vinyl or other material deemed acceptable by the Planning 
Board…Chain link fencing with slats is unacceptable for screening.” The applicant has revised their 
proposed fence to be a “double, wooden, solid, trash enclosure”.  This standard has been met. 

 
10. Lighting:   

a. Per Planning Board Standard 10. The proposed project is using building-mounted,  wall-pacs, 
new pole lights and new canopy lighting.  All of the proposed fixtures are full cut-off and several 
are International Dark Sky compliant. The paved area U- ratio exceeds the PB standard of 
average to minimum lighting levels by 0.01% (a 0.26 ratio instead of the required 0.25 ratio). The 
Board may wish to discuss revision of these fixtures with the Applicant to meet the standard.  

b. Per Planning Board Standard 10.2.a. The “Under Canopy” lighting level is within the City’s 
required lighting levels.  This is a substantial improvement over the last several gas station 
canopy proposals. 

c. This standard has been met. 
 

Page 43 of 70



11. Sewer and Water: The existing site is serviced by City water and sewer.  The new site will be 
serviced similarly with the addition of a grease trap to properly handle the food service waste.  This 
standard has been met.  

 
12. Traffic:  

a. The existing fueling station has four fueling locations. The proposed condition is to contain eight 
pumps. Per information provided by the Southwest Region Planning Commission from the 8th 
Edition of the ITE Trip Generation Manual for Land Use Code 945 (Gasoline/Service Station 
with Convenience Mart), the weekday average daily trip is calculated to be 651 daily trips (50% 
entering, 50% exiting).  Per Planning Board Standard 12.b.: 
 

“Any commercial… project involving 100 or more vehicle trips per day…as determined by 
the most recent published version of the Trip Generation Manual, must demonstrate to the 
Planning Department that their project will not diminish the capacity or safety of existing 
City streets, bridges and/or intersections, prior to the issuance of a building permit” 
 

The applicant has stated that they will bring additional Traffic information regarding projected 
impacts. 

 
b. Per Planning Board Standard 12.e.: “Any development along West Street from School Street to the 

Bypass… must receive State Department of Transportation traffic impact review.” Staff 
anticipates that this review will be discussed at the Planning Board Meeting. 

 
The initial application submission did not include enough information on this issue discussing 
additional vehicle trip impacts associated with this expansion.  Staff has asked for a Traffic Study 
however this information will not be available for both Planning and Public Work’s engineering 
review by the planning board meeting date. Planning Board should ask the applicant to discuss the 
potential traffic impacts to the West and Ashuelot Street intersection as well as potential traffic 
capacity impacts to West Street.   
 

13. Comprehensive Access Management:   
a. Per Planning Board Standard 13.b.  The application confirms the sidewalks along West and 

Ashuelot Streets.  A new sidewalk at the front of the building will connect to Ashuelot St’s 
sidewalk.  

b. Per Planning Board Standard 13.d.  A bicycle rack is shown near the edge of the south-east corner 
of the building. 

c. This standard has been met. 
 

19. Architectural and Visual Appearance:    
a. Per Planning Board Standard 19.a.1.The exterior, front façade is articulated with gable ends and a 

variety of other architectural details that harmonize with Keene’s architectural heritage.  
b. Per Planning Board Standard 19.c.1. The orientation of the structure and the proposed traffic flow 

does not interfere with the flow of pedestrian traffic. 
c. This standard has been met. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR APPLICATION: 
 
Recommend continuing the Public Hearing to allow the evaluation of traffic analysis information.  
 

Page 44 of 70



CITY OF KEENE I PLANNING BOARD 
SITE PLAN REVIEW I MODIFICATION APPLICATION 

This form must be filled out in its entirety. !fa box is not checked. staff will assume that the information is 
not provided and the application is, therefore, not complete. Incomplete applications will not be accepted 

(or~vie~w=·~------------------------~-------------------------f~~~~:L:L~~~~=-~ 
Project N arne Date Received/Date of Submissi!oni 

~ . -< 
Mobil Redevelopment !' .. \ 

----------------1 Date of pre-application rneeting1~uu JUN l 0 ,7 
Tax Map Parcel nurnber(s) 

_0 _9 _8 - _0 _2 - -1 _4 _0 _0 _0 - - Date Application is Complete: fsy-::.: ===-~....;:;::.:~.::;.:.J 

Project 
Address: 

219 WEST STREET 

Acreage/S .F. 
of Parcel: 0.419 I 18,240 S.F. 

Zoning 
District: 

COMMERCE 

Planning Department File #: S -5/ ~ 

240 MECHANIC STREET 
Address: LEBANON NH 03766 

Telephone\ Email: 

Signature: 

Name: 

Address: 

. l 

Date: __ -

For those sections of the application that are not affected by the proposed modification to the previously approved site 
Ian, to · in lieu of uired documents. 

Descriptive Narrative Including 

~ Type of development 

~ Proposed uses 

[j" Sedimentation Control 

~ Vegetation 

~ Scope/scale of development 

ja Parcel size 

~ Location of access points 

other information 

lj1 Debris management 

fl LJ•l.-.lllU,£1.1 

~ Proposed stormwater, drainage & erosion plan 

s & debris 

A complete application must include the following 

~ Two (2) copies of completed application forms signed & dated Ill Plans stamped/signed by reg. professional 

Iii Two (2) copies of descriptive narrative Iii Two (2) copies on 11" x 1 7'' 

JjCI Notarized list of all owners of property within 200' JlJ Three (3) copies of all technical reports 

~ Two (2) sets of mailing labels, per abutter ~ Two (2) color architectural elevations on 11" x 1 7" 

Jl Seven (7) copies on "D" size paper of plans (24" x 36") ,5il. A check to cover the costs oflegal notice to advertise 

ll! Three · es of "D" size architectural elevations notices out to abutters 

6.16.2017 
Page 45 of 70



'::__-=--·~ 
MHF Design Consultants, Inc. 

Summit Distributing LLC 
219 West Street 

Keene,NH 
Project Narrative 

June 16, 2017 

The Applicant, Summit Distributing LLC, intends to redevelop the existing retail rhotor 
fuel outlet located at 219 West Street. The proposed redevelopment involves one parcel that is 
identified by the City as Tax Map 98 Block 2 Lot 14, totaling approximately 18,240 square feet 
(sf). The parcel is currently occupied by an existing Mobil gas station with an 860 sf 
convenience store, retail fuel canopy with two fuel dispenser islands (four fueling locations), and 
three underground fuel storage tanks, and a 4,000 sf retail store. 

The proposal involves the demolition of the existing convenience store, retail fuel canopy 
and the removal of the underground fuel storage tanks. The redevelopment will include 
converting the existing 4,000 square foot (sf) retail building into a convenience store. 
Additionally, four motor fuel dispensers (eight fueling locations), an overhead canopy, and two 
new double wall fiberglass underground fuel storage tanks will be constructed. 

The new underground fuel storage tanks will consist of double wall fiberglass 
construction. Fuel lines will also be replaced with new double wall product lines compliant with 
current NHDES regulations. The leak detection system will also be upgraded to a state-of-the
art monitoring system. 

The property is located in the Commerce (C) zoning district, whereby the gas station and 
convenience store are allowed uses. The new canopy will be 14' wider than the existing canopy 
along the street frontage. The Site Plan provides calculations for the canopy encroachment as 
well as existing and proposed impervious cover calculations. 

As part of the redevelopment of this property, improved off-street parking including fully 
compliant accessible parking space with an access aisle and accessible route to the building 
entrance will be provided. The existing site provides 16 parking spaces and the proposed 
redevelopment will provide 16 parking spaces. 

The site currently has two existing driveways along West Street and one driveway along 
Ashuelot Street. As part of the redevelopment the two existing West Street driveways will 
remain and the existing Ashuelot Street driveway will be shifted further away from the 
intersection. 

Pedestrians have access to the site via the existing sidewalk network that is provided on 
West Street and Ashuelot Street. A new concrete sidewalk will also be constructed along the 
front of the building which will provide pedestrian access to the Ashuelot Street sidewalk 
system. There are no changes to the existing sidewalk system that would diminish this access. 
These sidewalks are also safely illuminated via existing lighting provided on-site. 

Summit - Keene, NH Project Narrative.docx 
MHF Design Consultants, Inc. 

Page 1 of2 

Page 46 of 70



Bicycle parking will be added to the site via a new bicycle rack that will be provided at 
the rear of the site. This location will be easily accessible from either street system. 

New lighting for the canopy will consist of energy efficient LED fixtures which will be 
flush with the canopy deck and dark sky compliant. New site light poles will also be provided 
on-site. 

The proposed building will be serviced by Municipal water and sewer, natural gas and 
underground electricity. A 1,500 gallon exterior grease trap will be provided for the food 
program prior to discharging into the municipal sanitary sewer system. An upgraded on-site 
storm water system will provide additional treatment of runoff generated from the project site. 
The roof drain for the canopy will be connected underground, whereas the existing canopy 
currently discharges overland to the adjacent pavement area. Additionally, the proposed site 
improvements include a drip edge infiltration trench which receives all roof runoff from the 
convenience store building. Erosion control is outlined on the site plans. 

All demolition and disposal of materials will be in accordance with local and state 
requirements. All required NHDES permits will be obtained prior to construction. 

Summit - Keene, NH Project Narrative.docx 
MHF Design Consultants, Inc. 

Page2 of2 

Page 47 of 70



•· _-

A WAIVER WILL BE REQUIRED FOR "STANDARD 6 LANDSCAPING" FOR NOT PROVIDING THE 
RE UIRED STREET TREES AND LANDSCAPE AREAS. 

Ill II 11\1 1 1: ?nt., J ; : ~ uu ... "" '-U If I . /'~ 

Q,,, 

The Planning Board Development Standards are to be met for all applications. Please review the development 
standards and provide a brief narrative description for how your application addresses each and/or indicate where 
on the plan or in the application proof of compliance can be found. Applicants can either supply the information 
in the space provided, or attach a brief narrative (use of a separate sheet is recommended). 

1) Drainage: SEE STORMW ATER MANAGEMENT AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES REPORT 

2) Sedimentation & Erosion Control: SILT SO XX/SILT FENCE TO BE PLACED AT DRIVEWAYS AND 
ALONG PROPERTY LINES (SEE EROSION CONTROL PLAN) 

3) Hillside Protection: N/A 

4) Snow Storage & Removal: NOTE IS SHOWN ON PLAN 

5) Flooding: N/ A 

6) Landscaping: LANDSCAPING HAS BEEN ADDED TO THE LIMITED AREAS ON-SITE. A WAIVER 
IS REQUIRED FROM THE TREE REQUIRMENT. 

7) Noise: NO CHANGES TO EXISTING USE OF SITE. 

8) Screening: THE SITE ABUTS COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND NO CHANGES ARE PROPOSED. 

9) Air Quality: NO CHANGE TO THE USES ARE PROPOSED. 

1 0) Lighting NEW SITE AND CANOPY LIGHTING IS PROPOSED. ALL CANOPY FIXTURES WILL BE FLUSH 
WITH THE CANOPY DECK AND ALL FIXTURES WILL BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT. 

11) Sewer & Water: THE EXISTING SITE IS CURRENTLY SERVICED BYWATER AND SEWER. A NEW 
EXTERIOR GREASE TRAP WILL BE PROVIDED ALONG WITH UPGRADED SERVICE CONNECTIONS. 

12) Traffic: NO NEW TRAFFIC IS ANTICIPATED SINCE THE TOTAL RETAIL SPACE ON SITE 
WILL BE REDUCED. 

6.16.2017 

Page 48 of 70



13) Driveways THE TWO EXISTING DRIVEWAYS ALONG WEST STREET WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED. THE 
ASHUELOT STREET DRIVEWAY WILL BE SHIFTED AWAY FROM THE SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION. 

14) Hazardous & Toxic Materials: THE ENTIRE UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE SYSTEM IS TO BE 
) 

UPGRADED WITH STATE OF THE ART EQUIPMENT/XTURES WILL BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT. 

15) Filling & Excavation: N/A 

16) Wetlands: N/A 

17) Surface Waters: N/A 

18) Stump Dumps: N/A 

19) Architecture & Visual Appearance: THE PROPOSED BUILDING AND CANOPY ARCHITECTURE 
IS CONSISTENT WITH THE ABUTTING USES. 

~v FE (fD ll no _ ~~---:. _·-:, ! _ _. IJ.D L.L ! l!.! f ; 
I ~~...., 

U JUN 1 6 2017 (.; 
t .. -/ 

Bv 1 

~.::::::::::::::--- ! -~·--~_:::.,) 

6.16.2017 Page 49 of 70



Page 50 of 70



Page 51 of 70



Page 52 of 70



Page 53 of 70



Page 54 of 70



Page 55 of 70



Page 56 of 70



Page 57 of 70



Page 58 of 70



METAL --_,,, _____ _ 

CANOPY 

0 

0 

South Elevation 
3/16" ~ 1'-<J" 

• 

North Elevation 
3/16"-1'-<J" 

View of South Elevation 
N.T.S. 

• 

,---- BRICK PARAPET 

-- - :'s~~$ 

1----- WALL MOUNTED 
UGHT F1XTIJRE 

(D-View from Comer 
N.T.S. 

East Elevation 
3/16" ~ 1'-<J" 

2 

- -- - ,"{';":, $ 

METAL CANOPY 

219West S~Keene, NH 

Randall T Mudge & Associates 

1703 

Job No 

16JUN2017 

Da~ 

As indicated 
Scale 

Architects 
SSDCH 
R.oute!O 
Lyme, NcwHamp~~hirc 

--::--:-.,.,..,--:--. - SPRl 
Page 59 of 70



CITY OF KEENE 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 

 
Public Works Department 

 
 
Date:  June 27, 2017 
 
To:  Michelle Chalice, Planner 
 
Through: Donald R. Lussier, P.E., City Engineer 
 
From:  Yelma Desseta, Civil Engineer 
 
Subject: 219 West Street (SPR-578, MOD.1) 

 
 
Background: 
 
The Department of Public Works, Engineering Division received the following documents in our 
office on June 21, 2017 for review and comments. 
 

• Site plan entitled “Proposed Retail Motor Fuel Outlet Site Re-development Plans” MHF 
Design Consultants, Inc., dated June 16, 2017. 

• Drainage Report prepared by MHF Design Consultants, Inc., dated June 16, 2017. 
 

The Engineering Division reviewed the above documents and made comments in conformance 
with standard engineering practice and compliance with City of Keene Subdivision Rules and 
Regulations (Sec. 70-121. Lot monuments, Sec.70-122 Utility right-of-way, Sec.70-123 Street 
right-of-way, Sec. 70-124 Streets, Sec. 54-98 Drainage, Sec. 70-125 Grading, Sec. 70-126 Curbs, 
Sec.70-127 Sidewalks and Sec.70-129 Traffic control signals). 
 
Site Plans: 
 

1. Please confirm that all symbology used in the drawings is defined in the legend (e.g., 
storm drain, sewer, etc.). 

2. Existing water and sewer services shall be terminated at the city main, not at the property 
line. 

3. Sheet 6 of 10, sanitary sewer pipe schedule table contradicts the “Notes” that states all 
sanitary sewer pipes shall be shall be SDR-35 PVC. Please clarify contradicting 
information. 

4. Sheet 9 of 10, granite curbs to be set on gravel; the City requires granite curb to be set in 
place with class B concrete per City standard detail. Curbs within the Right-of-Way shall 
comply with this standard. Curbs on site may be set in gravel at the owner’s discretion. 

Page 60 of 70



5. Sheet 9 of 10, concrete sidewalk details depicts wire mesh with 3000 psi, and steel 
reinforcement with 4000 psi. The City requires all cast-in-place concrete sidewalks to 
have a compressive strength of 4000 psi and fiber reinforcement. 

6. Please contact the City of Keene Engineering Division for updated standard details for 
work within the Right-of-Way. 

 
Traffic Impact Study: 
 

1.  N/A 
 
Stormwater Management: 
 

1. Show location of soil percolation tests. 
2. Provide seasonal high ground water table elevations for proposed infiltration trenches.   
3. Existing 18” drain to be abandoned within West Street shall be bullheaded at each end 

and filled with flowable fill. 
4. Applicant shall prepare and grant to the City a modified drainage easement to cover the 

entirety of the re-laid drainage pipe. 
5. DMH-1 , DMH-2 and DMH-3 along with the various length of 18” HDPE pipe 

connecting the manholes to the City’s drainage network, shall become property of the 
City and be constructed to DPW standards. All other drainage structures and pipes shall 
remain property of the owner and will not be maintained by the City. 
 

Page 61 of 70



CITY OF KEENE 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 

 
Public Works Department 

 
 
Date:  July 11, 2017 
 
To:  Michelle Chalice, Planner 
 
Through: Donald R. Lussier, P.E., City Engineer 
 
From:  Brett Rusnock, P.E. Civil Engineer 
 
Subject: 219 West Street (SPR-578, MOD.1) 
 
Background: 
 
The Department of Public Works, Engineering Division received the following documents in our 
office on July 10, 2017 for review and comments. 
 

• Response to City Review Comments, dated June 28, 2017. 
• Site plan entitled “Proposed Retail Motor Fuel Outlet Site Re-development Plans” MHF 

Design Consultants, Inc., dated June 16, 2017; Revised July 7, 2017. 
• Drainage Report prepared by MHF Design Consultants, Inc., dated June 16, 2017; 

Revised July 7, 2017. 
• Operation and Maintenance Manual for Stormwater Management Systems, dated June 

16, 2017. 
 

The Engineering Division reviewed the above documents and made comments in conformance 
with standard engineering practice and compliance with City of Keene Subdivision Rules and 
Regulations (Sec. 70-121. Lot monuments, Sec.70-122 Utility right-of-way, Sec.70-123 Street 
right-of-way, Sec. 70-124 Streets, Sec. 54-98 Drainage, Sec. 70-125 Grading, Sec. 70-126 Curbs, 
Sec.70-127 Sidewalks and Sec.70-129 Traffic control signals). 
 
Site Plans: 

1. Please confirm that all symbology used in the drawings is defined in the legend (e.g., 
storm drain, sewer, etc.). 

Applicant response: The legends have been revised on all sheets to define all 
symbology used in the drawings. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

2. Existing water and sewer services shall be terminated at the city main, not at the property 
line. 

Page 62 of 70



Applicant response: The Demolition Plan (Sheet 3 of 10) has been revised to show all 
existing water and sewer services being terminated at the City main. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

3. Sheet 6 of 10, sanitary sewer pipe schedule table contradicts the “Notes” that states all 
sanitary sewer pipes shall be shall be SDR-35 PVC. Please clarify contradicting 
information. 

Applicant response: The Sanitary Sewer Pipe Schedule shown on the Utility Plan 
(Sheet 6 of 10) has been revised to specify all pipes as PVC. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

4. Sheet 9 of 10, granite curbs to be set on gravel; the City requires granite curb to be set in 
place with class B concrete per City standard detail. Curbs within the Right-of-Way shall 
comply with this standard. Curbs on site may be set in gravel at the owner’s discretion. 

Applicant response: Sheet 9 of 10 has been revised to show the City of Keene 
Standard Detail for vertical granite curb and concrete sidewalks in the right-of-way. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

5. Sheet 9 of 10, concrete sidewalk details depicts wire mesh with 3000 psi, and steel 
reinforcement with 4000 psi. The City requires all cast-in-place concrete sidewalks to 
have a compressive strength of 4000 psi and fiber reinforcement. 

Applicant response: Sheet 9 of 10 has been revised to show the City of Keene 
Standard Detail for vertical granite curb and concrete sidewalks in the right-of-way. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

6. Please contact the City of Keene Engineering Division for updated standard details for 
work within the Right-of-Way. 

Applicant response: All applicable standard details have been provided by the City of 
Keene Engineering Division and have been added to the revised plans. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 
 

Traffic Impact Study: 
 N/A 

Stormwater Management: 
1. Show location of soil percolation tests. 

Applicant response: The location of the soil percolation test and test pit has been 
added to the plans. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

2. Provide seasonal high ground water table elevations for proposed infiltration trenches.   

Applicant response: A test pit has been performed at the location of the proposed 
infiltration trench to determine the seasonal high groundwater elevation. The test pit 

Page 63 of 70



results have been added to Sheet 10 of the revised plans and the revised Stormwater 
Management Report. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. The test pit data reports that the 
soils identified at the elevation of the infiltration trench are sand, with a measured 
percolation rate of 2 minutes per inch. The reported estimated seasonal high 
groundwater elevation is 72 inches below the surface (Elevation 470.5’). This 
provides the minimum vertical separation of 3 feet between the bottom of the 
infiltration trench (Elevation 473.5’) and the groundwater elevation, as outlined in the 
New Hampshire Stormwater Manual.  

3. Existing 18” drain to be abandoned within West Street shall be bullheaded at each end 
and filled with flowable fill. 

Applicant response: The Demolition Plan (Sheet 3 of 10) has been revised to call out 
for the existing 18”drain line being abandoned to be bullheaded at each end and 
filled with flowable fill.  
Engineering response: The comment is partially addressed. The portion of the 18” 
drain within the site to be abandoned is covered by the new note. The portion of the 
existing 18” drain between the property line and the drainage manhole within West 
Street should also be filled with flowable fill. Revise the sheet accordingly. Also 
provide a detail for the proposed pipe bulkhead (“bullhead” in previous comment). 
The City wishes to maintain the 20” VC drain downstream of the manhole within 
West Street. As such, the bulkhead must be constructed cleanly so as to not obstruct 
the downstream pipe.  

4. Applicant shall prepare and grant to the City a modified drainage easement to cover the 
entirety of the re-laid drainage pipe. 

Applicant response: A label has been added to the Grading & Drainage Plan (Sheet 5 
of 10) stating that the existing Drainage Easement to the City shall be modified to 
reflect the new drainage connection. Once the plan is approved, MHF shall prepare a 
separate easement showing the modifications to the drainage easement. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. Submit the easement plan and 
language within 2 weeks of plan approval. 

5. DMH-1 , DMH-2 and DMH-3 along with the various length of 18” HDPE pipe 
connecting the manholes to the City’s drainage network, shall become property of the 
City and be constructed to DPW standards. All other drainage structures and pipes shall 
remain property of the owner and will not be maintained by the City. 

Applicant response: Note 16 has been added to the Grading & Drainage Plan (Sheet 
5 of 10) to address this comment. 
Engineering response: The comment is addressed. 

 

Page 64 of 70



228 SeriesTM 
LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire 

Product Description 

Slim, low profile, easy mounting from below or above the deck. Luminaire sides are rugged cast 
aluminum with high performance extruded aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED. 
Luminaire mounts directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with compression molded trim 
frame. Lumina ire housing is provided with factory applied foam gasket and provides for a weathertight 
seal between luminaire housing and canopy deck. Suitable for use in single or double skin canopies 
with 12"" (305mml or 16"" (406mml wide panels. Designed for canopies of 16-22 gauge (maximum 0.065"" 
[1 .65mm) thickness]. 
Applications: Petroleum stations, convenience stores, drive-thru banks and restaurants. retail and 
grocery 

Performance Summary 

Patented NanoOpt1c® Product Technology 

Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts 

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI 

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300KI, 5700K (+/- 500KI standard 

Limited Warranty•: 10years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast Delta Guard'" finish 

t See http ://lighting .cree.com/warranty for warranty terms 

Accessories 

Field-lns1alled 

Upgrade Plate Kit 
12. 0"" x 21.0" (305mm x 533mml steel face plate used 
when replacing recessed HID Luminaires in existing open 
c:anopies 
-Includes mounting channels and hardware 
XA-CT30F021 W- 30 LED 
XA-CT60F021W- 60 LED 
XA-CT90F021 W - 90 LED 
- For use with canopies that are greater than 2.5" l64mml 
in height 
XA-CT30F021WS- 30 LED 
XA-CT60F021WS- 60 LED 
XA-CT90F021WS - 90 LED 
- For use with shallow canopies that are less than 2.5-
(64mml in height 
Upgrade Plate Kit- Metal 
Metal plate used when replacing surface mounted HID 
Luminaires. Painted Colorfast DeltaGuard* white. Must be 
field cut to match luminaire 

XA·CTP26X24WT 
- 26"" x 24"{660mm x 610mml steel plate spans two 12"" 

(305mml deck panels 
XA-CTP26X32WT 
• 26 "" x 32" [660mm x 813mml steel plate spans two 16"" 

(406mml deck panels 

Ordering Information 
Example: CAN-228-SL-RM-03-E-UL-WH-525 

~ :AN-228 ,-------1- _ -- +-
( . 

Upgrade Plate Kit- Plastic 
24.3"" x 26.0"" (617mm x 660mml plastic canopy trim plates with 
and without backer plates. For use when rcplac.ing existing 
surface mounted or recessed HID luminaires 

XA-CT308047W- 30 LED 
XA-CT608047W- 60 LED 
XA-CT908047W- 90 LED 
- Kits without backer plates for use with canopies that have a 
maximum of T" {178mm] diameter cut hole 
XA-CT30C241W- 30 LED 
XA-CT60C241W- 60 LED 
XA-CT90C241 W - 90 LED 
- Kits with backer plates for use with 12" (305mml or 16 • 
{406mml canopies that have a maximum of 10" (254mml 
diameter or 10• x 10" (254mm x: 251imm} cut hole 
XA-CT30C642W- 30 LED 
XA-CT60C642W- 60 LED 
XA-CT90C642W- 90 LED 
- Kits with backer plates for use with 16"" 1406mml canopies 
tl"lat have a maximum of 12" {305mm) diameter or 1r x 1r 
(305mm x 305mml cut hole 
Hand-Held Remote 
XA-SENSREM 
-For successful implementation of the programmable multi
level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required 

E 

2.7"" 
(68mm I 

4 
0.4"" 

(10mm] 

··s·· 
- 5.4"" 

(138mml 

'OJ m 0 ] lb' 
Sealed Die Ca? 
Junction Box 

Sealed Extruded/ 
Aluminum Driver 
Compartment 

J l 

!.n n n 

Multi Level Sensor - - '-J 
location (ordered as an option) 

"A" 

LED Count : Drive 
(x~ L.Current 

! Dim. ""K' Dim."B"" . 
03 525/700mA 13.1" 12.5" 

[333mml (317mml 

06 525/700mA 17.8"" 17.2" 
(451mml (437mml 

06 900mA 17.8"" 17.2"" 
l451mml (437mml 

09 350mA 
22.5"" 21.9"" 
(572mml (557mml 

09 525/700mA 22.5" 21.9" 
{572mml {557mml 

I Product I Optic ; Mounting LED·Count lx10) I Series 
r Color 

Options Drive Current. Options 

E Ul BK 350 DIM 0-1 OV Dimming 
Universal Black 350mA - Control by others 

CAN-228 5M ___ --t RM - 03 

I 

15.2" 
(386mml 

!' 

... 

i Weight 

18.7lbs. 
{8.5kgl 

23.9lbs. 
llO.Bkgl 

24.5lbs. 
(11.1kgl 

32.0 lbs. 
(14.5kgl 

31 .9lbs. 
{14.5kgl 

120-277V 
Type V Medium Recessed - Avoilable with SL optic only 
SL 06 BZ -Available with 90 LEOs only - Refer to Dimming soec sheet for details 
Sparkle Petroleum 
PS 
Petroleum 
Symmetric 

09 UH 
Universal 
347-4BOV 

Bronze 

SV 
Silver 
WH 
White 

525 -Can't exceed specified drive current 
525mA ML Multi-level 
700' - Refer to ML snec sheet for details 

700mA PMl Programmable Multi-level 
900' - Refer to PML snec !iheet for details 
900mA 'OK 4000K Color Temperature 
- Available with UL voltage only - Color temperature per lumina ire 
- Available with 60 LEOs only - Minimum 70 CRI 

• 60 LED Luminaires with 900mA drive current and 90 LED luminilires with 700mA require marked spacing: 48~ x 24" x 6~ (1,219mm x 610mm x 152mm); 48H [1,219mm] center·to-center of adjacent luminaires, 24- (61Dmmlluminaire 
center to side building member, 6- l152mml top of luminaire to overhead building member 

NOTE:- Price adder may apply depending on configuration 

c®us ...,.,. Rev. Date: V2 08/03/2016 CREE 
US: lightlng.cree.com/lighting T (800]236-6800 F (262)504-5415 canada: www.cree.com/canada T (800)473-1234 F (800]890-7507 Page 65 of 70



Cree Edge 1M Series 
LED Area/Flood Luminaire 

Product Description 

The Cree EdgeTM Series has a slim, low profile design. Its rugged cast aluminum housing minimizes 
wind load requirements and features an integral, weathertight LED driver compartment and high 

performance aluminum heat sinks. Various mounting choices: Adjustable Arm, Direct Arm, Direct Arm 
Long, or Side Arm (details on page 21. Includes a leaf/debris guard. 

Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, and internal 
roadways 

Performance Summary 

Patented NanoDptic'" Product Technology 

Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts 

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI 

CCT: 4000K [+/- 300KI, 5700K (+/- 500KI standard 

Limited Warranty•: 10 years on luminalre/10 years on Colorfast Delta Guard"' finish 

t See http://lighting.cnuuom/warranty for warranty terms 

Accessories 

i';...,_....,., 
Bird Spikes 
XA-BRDSPK 

[ Hand-Held Remote 
I XA-SENSREM 
I - For successful implementation of the programmable multi-level 
· option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required 

Ordering Information 
Example: ARE-EDG-2M-AA-12-E-UL -SV-350 

~-+----
' Product I Optic 
: . I 

~ ARE-- - --;;;;- --

EDG Type II 
Medium 
2MB 
Type ll 
Medium 
w/BLS 
2MP 
Type ll 
Medium 
w/Partial 
BLS 

FLD
EDG 

JM 
Type Ill 
Medium 

25 
25" Flood 
40 
40" Flood 

3MB 
Type Ill 
Medium 
w/BLS 
JMP 
Type Ill 
Medium 
w/Partial 
BLS 
4M 
Type IV 
Medium 
4MB 
Type IV 
Medium 
w/BLS 

70 
70" Flood 
SN 
Sign 

4MP 
Type IV 
Medium 
w/Partial 
BLS 
5M 
TypeV 
Medium 
55 
Type V 
Short 

N6 
NEMA" 
6 

Mounting• 

AA 
Adjustable 
Arm 
DA 
Direct Arm 
DL 
Direct Long 
Arm 

AA 
Adjustable 
Arm 
SA 
SideArm 
-Available 

with 20-60 
LEOs 

• Reference EPA and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 19 
NOTE: Price adder may apply depending an configuration 

Backlight Control Shields 
XA-20BLS-4 
-Four-pack 
- Unpainted stainless steel 

LED 
Count 
lx10l 

02 
04 
06 
08 
10 
12 
14 
16 

E 

Series Voltage 

UL 
Universal 
120-277¥ 
UH 
Universal 
347-480¥ 

Color t Drive -r-_._ 
BK 350 
Black 350mA 
BZ 525 
Bronze 525mA 
sv 700 
Silver 700mA 
WH - Available 
White with 20-

60 LEOs 

I 

DAMount 

A 

27.1" 

(688mm) i 

' 

18.1" 
(460mm 

1 
-

I t 
9.0" 

(229mm) 
t 

,-, 
'~ 

u 

-

NEMA"' Photocell 
Receptac 
(ordered 

le location 
as an option! 

21" Convenient, 

t (53~ml~ lnterl~cking 
.t. o Mountmg 
• • Method 

3.9" "A·-----. 
(99mm) 

LED Count Dim."A" Weight 
lx10) 

02 12.1"l306mm) 21lbs.l10kg) 

04 12.1""(306mm] 24lbs.(11kg) 

06 14.1""(357mm) 27 lbs. (12kg] 

08 16.1""(40Bmm) 28lbs.(13kg) 

10 18.1'" l459mm) 32lbs.(15kgl 

12 20.1'" l510mm) 34 lbs. (15kg] 

14 22.1"" (560mm) 37lbs. (17kg) 

16 24.1""(611mml 41lbs.(19kg) 

AA/DL/SA Mount- see page 22 for weight & dimensions 

1 Options 

DIM 0-10V Dimming 
- Control by others 
- Refer to Dimming spec sheet 

for details 
-Can't exceed specified drive 

current 
F Fuse 

- Refer to M~~c; shg_g! for 
availability with ML options 

-Available with UL voltage only 
-Available for U.S. applications 

only 
-When code dictates fusing, 

use time delay fuse 
HL Hi/Low (Dual Circuit Input) 

- Refer to HL spec sheet for 
details 

-Sensor not included 
ML Multi-Level 

-Refer to ML spec sheet far 
details 

-Intended for down light 
applications at o· tilt 

P Photocell 
-Refer to M: .pcc ..ihf' i-t for 

availability with ML options 
-Available with UL voltage only 

PML Programmable Multi-Leve~ 
20-40' Mounting Height 
-Refer to PML spec sheet for 

details 
- Intended for down light 

applications at 0" tilt 
PML2 Programmable Multi-Level, 

1 0-30'. Mounting Height 
-Refer to [>ML SJleC she~t for 

details 
- Intended for down light 

applications at 0" tilt 
R NEMA" Photocell Receptacle 

-Intended for down light 
applications with maximum 
45" tilt 

- Photocell by others 
- Refer to Ml soec sheet for 

availability with ML options 
40K 4000K Color Temperature 

- Minimum 70 CRI 
- Color temperature per 

lumina ire 

c@us Rev. Date: V4 09/20/2016 CR E 
US: lighting.cree.com/lighting T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415 canada: www.cree.com/canada T (800)473-1234 F (800) 890-7507 Page 66 of 70



XSP Series 
XSPWTM LED Wall Mount Luminaire 

Product Description 

The XSPW"' LED wall mount luminaire has a slim, law profile design intended far outdoor wall 
mounted applications. The rugged lightweight aluminum housing and mounting box are designed 
for installation over standard single gang J-Baxes and mud ring single gang J-Baxes. The Lumina ire 
allows for through-wired or conduit entry from the tap, bottom, sides and rear. The housing design is 
intended specifically far LED technology including a weathertight LED driver compartment and thermal 
management. Optic design features industry-leading NanoOptic"' Precisian Delivery Grid TN system in 
multiple distributions. 
Applications: General area and security lighting 

Performance Summary 

NanaOptic" Precision Delivery Gndn• optic 

Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts 

CRt: Minimum 70 CRI 

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) 

Limited Warranty•: 10years on luminan·e/1'0 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard"'finish 

t See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms 

Accessories 

. Field-Installed 

Beauty Plate 
WM-PLT12'' .. 12"(305mm] Square 

WM-PMT14 .... 14" (356mm] Square 

• Covers holes left by incumbent wall packs 

... Must specify color 

Ordering Information 
Example: XSPW-A-0-2-F-C-U-Z 

XSPW A 0 

I I 
, Product I Version 
' 
' 

I Mounting ! Optic 
lnputPower 1 

Designator : Voltage 
· Color I Options 

9.3" 
(236mml 

(1~~·m) 3.8" ~ 
(97mml 

LJ'==;:::::::~~===~=dl 
• 

Weigl!t 

9.5 lbs. (4.3kg) 

I Options 

Multi-level Sensor Location 
(ordered as an option( 

1-- -

! XSPW A 
Wall Type II Medium 

3 
Type ill Medium 

I Modules 

F 
4000K 

M 
5700K 

c 
42W 

G 
25W 

__ 1. 
u 
Universal 
120-277V 

1 

I ~ilv-er---

I :•ck 
K Mulli-Level 

-Refer to ML spec sheet for details 
- Available with Input Power Designator C only 
.. Available with U voltage only 

120V 

2 
208-277V 

6* 
347V 

• Ava ilable in Canada only. 34"N utilizes magnetic step-down tnmsformer. For input power for 34"N, refer to the Electrical Data table 
NOTE: Price adder may apply depending on configuration 

White 
z 
Bronze 

P Photocell 
-Not available with K option 
- Must specify 1, 2, or 6 voltage 

c@us Rev. Date: VI 08/11/2016 CR E 
US: lighting.cree.com/~ghting T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415 Canada: www.cree.com/Cilnada 

... TN 

T (800)473-1234 F (800) 890-7507 Page 67 of 70



3 Total in Entrance Canopy 
Description 

The Halo RL4 series is a retrofit LED Baffle-Trim Mo~ule for 4" ~pert~re 
recessed down lights. The RL4 is designed for use w1th compatible 4 
housings. The RL4 integral LED driver is dif!lmabl~ at 120 volts. The RL4 l.ens 
provides uniform illumination and wet locat1on listing. Prec1s1on construction 
makes any housing AIR-TITE for added HVAC sav~ngs and code compliance. 
Compliant with NFPA 70, NEC section 410.16 (A)(1) and 410.16 (C)(3). 

Specification Features 

MECHANICAL 
Module-Trim 
• Module construction includes LED, 

heat sink, reflector, lens, baffle and 
trim ring 

• Regressed baffle 
• Heat sink designed to conduct heat 

away from the LED keeping the . 
junction temperatures below speci
fied maximums, even when Installed 
in insulated ceiling environments 

• Designer trim finish options (sold 
separately) 
• White (Paintable) Trim Ring 
• Satin Nickel Trim Ring 
• Tuscan Bronze Trim Ring 

Lens 
• Regressed lens 
• Impact-resistant polycarbonate 

Convex form for lamp-like 
appearance 

• High lumen transmission 
• Diffusing for even illumination 

Mounting 
• Push-N-Twist universal installation 

clips 
• Clips are pre-installed and designed 

to fit 4' compatible recessed 
housings 

Housing Compatibility 
See Housing Compatibility section. 

LED 
• Color Temperature (CCT) ' Options: 

• 90 CRI: 2700K, 3000K, 3500K, 
4000K, and 5000K 

• 80 CRI: 2700K, 3000K, 3500K, 
and 4000K 

• CRI options: 80 and 90' 
• 90 CRI can be used to comply 

with California Title 24 High 
Efficacy requirements. Certified 
to California Appliance Efficiency 
Database under JAB. 

LED Chromaticity 
• A tight chromaticity specification 

ensures LED color uniformity, sus
tainable Color Rendering Index (CRI) 
and Correlated Color Temperature 
(CCT) over the useful life of the LED 

• LED chromaticity of 3 SDCM 
exceeds ENERGY STAR® color stan
dards per ANSI C78.377-2008 

• 90 CRI model features high color 
performance with R9 greater than 50 

; :maK 

~ ~- 3IJOOI( 

I 3500K 

II ~ 4DOOK 

• Every Halo LED is quality tested, 
measured, and serialized in a perma
nent record to register lumens, 
wattage, CRI and CCT 

• Halo LED serialized testing and mea
surement ensures color and lumen 
consistency on a per-unit basis, and 
validates long-term product consis
tency over time 

ELECTRICAL 
Power Connections 
• LED connector is a non-screw base 

luminaire disconnect offering easy 
installation with Halo H995 Series 
LED housings 

• LED Connector meets California 
Title-24 high efficacy luminaire 
requirement for a non-screw base 
socket, and where required to quali
fy as a high efficacy luminaire 

• The included E26 medium screw
base Edison adapter provides easy 
retrofit of incandescent housings 
(see Housing Compatibility) 

Ground Connection 
Separate grounding cable included on 
the RL4 module for attachment to the 
housing during installation. 

LED Driver 
• With the latest "driver-on-board" 

electronic technology, the driver is 
integrated in the module. 
120V 50/60 Hz constant current 
dimmable driver provides high
efficiency operation 

• Driver meets FCC 47CFR Part 15 
EMI/RFI consumer limits for use in 
residential and commercial instal
lations 

• Driver features high power factor 
and lowTHD and has integral 
thermal protection in the event of 
over temperature or internal failure 
If dimming is not required the fixture 
can be operated from a standard 
wall switch 

Dimming 
• Designed for continuous dimming 

capability to nominally 5% with 
many 120V Leading Edge (LE) and 
Trailing Edge (TE) Phase Control 
dimmers. (Dimmers with low 
end trim adjustment offer greater 
assurance of achieving 5% level.) 

• Consult dimmer manufacturer for 
compatibility and conditions of use. 

Note: some dimmers require a 
neutral in the wallbox. 

ai~ 

Warranty 
Eaton provides a five year limited war
ranty on the RL4 LED. 

Compliance 
• UL/cUL Listed 1598 Luminaire (with 

listed housings) 
• UL Classified (with other housings

see Housing Compatibility) 
• UL/cUL Listed for Damp Location 
• UL/cUL Listed for Wet Location

Shower Applications 
IP65 Ingress Protection rated 

• May be installed in IC rated hous
ings in direct contact with air-perme
able insulation** and combustible 
material 

• Airtight certified per ASTM E283 
(not exceeding 2.0 CFM under 75 
Pascals pressure difference) 

• 90 CRI: Can be used to comply 
with California Title 24 High Efficacy 
requirements. Certified to California 
Title 20 Appliance Efficiency 
Database.* 

• 80 CRI: Can be used to comply with 
California Title 24 Non-Residential 
Lighting Controls requirements as an 
LED luminaire. 

• Can be used for International Energy 
Conservation Code (IECC) high effi
ciency luminaire compliance. 

• Can be used for Washington State 
Energy Code compliance 

• ENERGY STAR® Certified luminaire 
-consult ENERGY STAR® Certified 
Product List* 

• EMI/RFI per FCC 47CFR Part 15 
Class B Consumer limits, suitable 
for use in residential and commercial 
installations 

• Contains no mercury or lead and 
RoHS compliant. 

• Photometric testing in accordance 
with I ES LM-79 

• Lumen maintenance projections 
in accordance with IES LM-80 and 
TM-21 

• Suitable for use in closets. 
Compliant with NFPA 70, NEC Sec. 
410.16 (A)(1) and 410.16 (C)(3). 

RL460WHt 
White 

4-lnch LED 
Recessed Retrofit 

Module-Trim 

BOCRI 
2700K. 3000K. 
3500K,4000K 

90CRI 
2700K,3000K,3500K, 

4000K,5000K 

FOR USE IN 
INSULATED CEILING 

AND NON-INSULATED 
CEILING RATED 

HOUSINGS 

HIGH-EFFICACY LED 
WITH INTEGRAL 

DRIVER - DIMMABLE 

MT¥2iiii!4+H'4L!'!'!' 
lal•l!lllial.,.. 
Nlll-ftaiftllbl --

Refer to ENERGY STAR® Qualified Products list 
Can be used to comply with California Title 24 High 
Efficacy requirements. 

ai~ 

s~ Certified to California Appliance Efficiency Database 
under JA8. 

* Refer to ENERGY STAR" Certified Products List and CEC (T20) Appliance Database for listings. 
4 * Not for use with housings in direct contact with spray foam insulation. TD518011EN 

March 10, 2017 Powering Business Worldwide t See ordering information table for available models. 

Page 68 of 70



SLIM12 North Elevation RAB 
L I GHTING 

Project: Type: 

Prepared By: Date: 

Driver Info LED Info 

Type: Constant Current Watts: 12W 
120V: 0.12A 

208V: 0.08A 

240V: 0.07A 

277V: 0.06A 

Input Watts: 16W 

12, 18 and 26 Watt SLIM wallpacks are ultra efficient and deliver impressive light 
distribution with a compact low-profile design that's super easy to install as a 
downlight or uplight. 

Efficiency: 76% 

Color: Bronze 

Technical Specifications 

Listings 

UL Listing: 

Suitable for wet locations. Suitable for mounting within 
1.2m (4ft) of the ground. 

DLC Listed: 

This product is listed by Design Lights Consortium 
(DLC) as an ultra-efficient premium product that 
qualifies for the highest tier of rebates from DLC 
Member Utilities. 
DLC Product Code: PMV178BC 

ADA Compliant: 

SLIM"' is ADA Compliant. 

Dark Sky Approved: 

The International Dark Sky Association has approved 
this product as a full cutoff, fully shielded luminaire. 

IESNA LM-79 & LM-80 Testing: 

RAB LED luminaires have been tested by an 
independent laboratory in accordance with IESNA LM-
79 and LM-80, and have received the Department of 
Energy "Lighting Facts" label. 

Construction 

IP Rating: 

Ingress Protection rating of IP66 for dust and water 

Cold Weather Starting: 

Minimum starting temperature is -40" F (-40" C) 

Maximum Ambient Temperature: 

Suitable for use in 104 • F (4D"C) ambient 
temperatures 

Housing: 

Precision die-cast aluminum housing. 

Weight: 4.5 lbs 

Mounting: 

Heavy-duty mounting bracket with hinged housing for 
easy installation. 

Recommended Mounting Height: 

Up to 8ft. 

Lens: 

Tempered glass lens. 

Reflector: 

Specular thermoplastic. 

Gaskets: 

High-temperature silicone 

Finish: 

Formulated for high-durability and long lasting color. 

Green Technology: 

Mercury and UV free. RoHS compliant components. 
Polyester powder coat finish formulated without the 
use of VOC or toxic heavy metals. 

LED Characteristics 

LED: 

Multi-chip, long-life LED. 

Lifespan: 

100,000-hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80 
results and TM-21 calculations. 

Need help? Tech help line: (888) RAB-1000 Email : sales@rabweb.com Website: www.rabweb.com 

Color Temp: 5100K 
Color Accuracy: 71 CRI 

L 70 Lifespan: 100000 

Lumens: 1978 
Efficacy: 125LPW 

Color Consistency: 

7-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve consistent 
fixture-to-fixture color. 

Color Stability: 

LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no more 
than 2DOK in CCT over a 5 year period. 

Color Uniformity: 

RAB's range of CCT (Correlated Color Temperature) 
follows the guidelines for the American National 
Standard for Specifications for the Chromaticity of 
Solid State Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-
2015. 

Electrical 

Driver: 

Constant Current, Class 2, 100-277V, 50/60Hz., 4KV 
surge protection, 350mA, 1 00-240VAC 0.3-0.15 Amps, 
277VAC 0.15Amps, Power Factor 99%. 

Other 

California Title 24: 

SLIM12 complies with 2013 California Title 24 building 
and electrical codes as a residential outdoor fixture . 
See SLIM12/PC for a model that complies as a 
commercial outdoor non-pole-mounted fixture_ S_30 
Watts. 

Patents: 

The design of the SLIM"' is protected by patents in 
U.S. Pat D681 ,864, and pending patents in Canada, 
China, Taiwan and Mexico. 

HID Replacement Range: 

Replaces 70W Metal Halide. 

Optical 

BUG Rating: 

8 1 UO GO 

Page 1 of 2 
Copyright© 2014 RAB Lighting Inc. All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice 

Page 69 of 70



South and East Elevations 
RAB WPLED26Y 
L I G H TI N C 

Project: Type: 

Prepared By: _ __j_ D•te 

Driver Info LED Info 

Type: Constant Current Watts : 26W 

3000K 

71 CRI 

100000 

3296 

120V: 0.26A 

208V: 0.16A 

240V: 0.14A 

277V: 0.12A 

Input Watts: 29W 

LED 26W Wallpacks. Patent Pending thermal management system. 100,000 hour 
L70 lifespan. 5 Year Warranty. 

Efficiency: 89% 

Color: Bronze 

Technical Specifications 

Listin~s 

UL Listing: 

Suitable for wet locations. Suitable for mounting within 
1.2m (4ft) of the ground. 

DLC Listed: 

This product is on the Design Lights Consortium (DLC) 
Qualified Products List and is eligible for rebates from 
DLC Member Utilities. 
DLC Product Code: P00001750 

Dark Sky Approved: 

The International Dark Sky Association has approved 
this product as a full cutoff, fully shielded luminaire . 

LED Characteristics 

Lifespan: 

100,000-hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80 
results and TM-21 calculations. 

Color Consistency: 

3-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve consistent 
fixture-to-fixture color. 

Color Stability: 

LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no more 
than 200K in CCT over a 5 year period. 

Color Uniformity: 

RAB's range of CCT (Correlated Color Temperature) 
follows the guidelines of the American National 
Standard for Specifications for the Chromaticity of 
Solid State Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-
2015. 

Weight: 7.5 lbs 

Construction 

IP Rating: 

Ingress Protection rating of IP66 for dust and water 

Finish: 

Formulated for high-durability and long lasting color. 

Ambient Temperature: 

Suitable for use in 104" F (40" C) ambient 
temperatures. 

Cold Weather Starting: 

Minimum starting temperature is 4 0" F (-40" C) 

Green Technology: 

Mercury and UV free. RoHS compliant components. 
Polyester powder coat finish formulated without the 
use ofVOC or toxic heavy metals. 

For use on LEED Buildings: 

IDA Dark Sky Approval means that this fixture can be 
used to achieve LEED Credits for Light Pollution 
Reduction. 

Electrical 

Driver: 

Mutti-chip 26W high output long life LED Driver 
Constant Current, 720mA, Class 2, 6kV Surge 
Protection, 1 OOV-277V, 50-60 Hz, 100-240V.4 Amps. 

Need help? Tech help 'line: (888) RAB-1 000 Email: sales@rabweb.com Website: www.rabweb.com 

Color Temp: 

Color Accuracy: 

L 70 Lifespan: 

Lumens: 

Efficacy: 112 LPW 

Other 

California Title 24: 

See WPLED26/PC for a 2013 California Title 24 
compliant model. 

Patents: 

The WPLED design is protected by U.S. Pat. 
0634878, Canada Pat 134878, China Pat. 
CN301649064S. 

Equivalency: 

Equivalent to 175W Metal Halide. 

Optical 

BUG Rating: 

81 UO GO 

BUG Rating: 

81 UO GO 

Page 1 of 2 
Copyright© 2014 RAB Lighting Inc. All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice 

Page 70 of 70


	S-04-17 Nims Road Packet includes staff report.pdf
	S-04-17 Staff Report
	S-04-17 Nims Road Packet MISSING STAFF REPORT
	Application
	Narrative
	Plan
	Revised Subdivision Plan_Nims Road_reduced 11x17


	S-03-17 Packet.pdf
	SR_final
	S-03-16  2-Lot Subdivision –72 Old Walpole Road

	S-03-17 Packet
	Application
	Subdivision Plan


	SPR-08-17 Grove Water St Parking Lot Packet includes staff report.pdf
	SPR-08-17 Staff Report_
	SPR-08-17 Grove Water St Parking Lot Packet MISSING STAFF REPORT
	Application
	Narrative
	Comments on Application_Grove St
	Wendy Response to Comments 071017
	zba approval
	16.07.05 ADOPTED Minutes ZBA_
	Grove and Water Existing_reduced 11x17
	Grove and Water Site Plan_revised_reduced 11x17
	Planter Spec


	SPR578M1packet.pdf
	SPR578M1packet
	SPR
	SPR578M1-wout
	Application


	temp
	temp
	SPR578M1packet
	temp
	SPR578M1packet
	SPR578M1-wout
	Color Elevations
	Comments Memo_YD_2017 0627
	Comments_BMR_20170711
	Lighting fixture cut sheet






